September 19, 2022
Mr. Hopper, and whomever it may concern,

I am writing this letter of intent to notify you that [ am seeking the position of Asst. Basketball
Coach of the La Harpe Jr. High Boys Basketball team. Please let it be known that I do have a history of
coaching including most recently over the summer as an Asst. Coach for my son’s travel baseball team. I
believe in sports as a conduit for learning natural lessons that cannot be taught in a classroom, such as
fairplay, leadership, and teamwork. Guidance, determination, and hard work are some of my foundation
beliefs as a coach and I look forward to the opportunity to work with the team. I anticipate speaking with
you soon, thank you for your time and your consideration.

Sincerely,
Kenneth L. Dail

Teacher, 5th grade
La Harpe Elementary School



Aep/06 Y/05°6T | JU/TY ETYI LT Jy/re 14/9/°8T Aep/s/ 0L 14/88°€t p3Jadg

Aep/r128 Y/00°LT
Aep/z¢28 4/rr oz Aep/08 Y/0S'6T | JU/TVETVI LT 4/vz 1y/29'9¢2 Aep/S/°STT 4/LT°L2 21n0Yy Jejn3ay
|eJ1ud) 1S9M | auield 1sapn | uIsIseayinos OOANEN MeSIEM ISOM NI odeyned 04| adieHe]

suosedwo?) JaAug
7z0z/1e/y



BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 August 16, 2022
The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a regular School Board
meeting August 16, 2022 in the school library. President Dustin Detherage called the meeting to order at
6:00 PM. Roll Call was answered by Allen, Blythe, Collins, Covert, Deitrich, Detherage and Walker.
Superintendent Janet Gladu, Dean of Students, Board Secretary Ashley Johnson were also in
attendance.

No visitors were in attendance.

A Moment of Silence was observed.

Public Presentations: No public presentations given.

Business ltems:

Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda included Minutes of the July 20, 2022 Regular Meeting and July

25, 2022 Joint Athletic Committee Board Meeting, Financial Report, and Action to Delete Verbatim
Closed Meeting Recordings 18 Months and Older.

Financial Report: The following fund balances listed below reflect transaction through July of 2021.

Fund FY 2022
Education $2,011,880.45
Building $192,732.73
Debt Service $213,227.93
Transportation $106,750.49
IMRF $87,910.34
Capital Projects $0.00
Working Cash $169,672.18
Tort $109,345.77
Fire Prevention & Safety $210,370.27
Total $3,102,890.16
FY 2021 $2,800,500.97

FY 2020 $1,501,379.75

FY 2019 $1,643,624.31

FY 2018 $552,389.37

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Covert to approve the items on the Consent Agenda as
presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Coliins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Payment of Bills:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Allen to approve the payment of bills as presented. Roll Call:
Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion
carried 7-0.

Appoint Janet Gladu as La Harpe LEA Foster Care Point of Contact:

A motion was made by Covert secondedby Deitrich to appoint Janet Gladu as the district's foster care
point of contact. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.



Approve Audit Services:

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Walker to approve the audit engagement letter with Dennis G.
Koch CPA. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes: Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Approve the Resolution for Authorization for Fortress Bank Signatories:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Allen to approve the Corporate Resolution Authorization for
Fortress Bank removing Michelle Lee, Sara Ryner, and Kelly Lafferty from the district bank accounts and
adding Janet Gladu and Erin Neff as district bank signatories. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins,
yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Approval of the FY 2022 School Bus Routes:

A motion was made by Deitrich seconded by Detherage to approve the 2022-2023 School Bus Routes as
presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes,
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Approve FY 2023 Risk Management Plan:

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Covert to approve the Fiscal Year 2023 District Risk
Management Plan. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage,
yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Approve the Energy Contract;

A motion was made by Allen seconded by Collins to approve Consteliation Energy as the district's energy
supplier for a term of 48 months. Roll Call: Alien, yes; Blythe, yes, Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Approve the Updated La Harpe/Dallas City Athletic Agreement:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Deitrich to approve the revised La Harpe/Dallas City Athletic
Agreement. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Review Approval of IDOT Serious Safety Hazards-Bus Routes:

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Covert to approve the IDOT Serious Safety/Hazardous Bus
Route. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker,
yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Reports to the Board:

Superintendent Report. Janet Gladu shared that the PreK playground equipment came in and Michael is
going to look at it and decide if a “work day” is needed to put it together. She also shared about the 2-day
staff in service and the team building training that took place. Janet told the board that everyone's rooms
were reserved at the Hyatt for the Triple | Conference in Chicago. She also said that there were a couple
basketball games scheduled for Election Day and asked the board if it was ok to keep those games
scheduled since it was on a holiday. The board said past practice was as long as it wasn't a big holiday,
they didn’t see a problem with it.

Dean of Students Report: Ryan Hopper shared that the back to school night was a success. He also
shared how the baseball team is currently doing.

8-16-2022 Board Minutes 2



— Closed Meeting:
Motion to adjourn to closed meeting at 7:05 PM to discuss items per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1)(8)(14)

listed below:

(1) The Appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body. (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1))

(8) Security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personal and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the
safety of employees, students, staff, the public, or public property. (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8))
(14) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act,
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes of semi-annual review of the
minutes as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(14))

Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 7-0.

The board had a brief restroom break.

President Detherage called the closed meeting to order at 7:10 PM on August 16, 2022. Board members
present were Allen, Blythe, Collins, Covert, Deitrich, Detherage and Walker. Also present: Superintendent
Janet Gladu, Dean of Students Ryan Hopper and Board Secretary Ashley Johnson.

A motion was made by Covert seconded by Detherage to return to open meeting at 8:02 PM. A
voice vote confirmed all in favor. None opposed. Motion carried.

Closed Meeting ltems — Consideration and Action

Personnel Report:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Blythe to approve the Personnel Report as presented. Roll
Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion
carried 7-0.

A motion was made by Detherage seconded by Covert to adjourn the August 16, 2022 La Harpe Board
Meeting at 8:03 PM. The voice vote response returned all in favor. No one opposed. The meeting
adjourned.

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be on September 20, 2022 at 6:00 PM.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved

8-16-2022 Board Minutes 3



Board

Personnel Report

Employment
. John Amschler- Head Boys Basketball Coach

1

2. Tim Gladu- Substitute

S Debbie Johnson- Substitute
4 Rita Lewis- Substitute

5 Chris Little- Substitute

8-16-2022 Board Minutes

Approved August 16, 2022



AM Pre-K Route - town
PM Pre-K Route - town

Hrs. Regular Routes

1.5 AM Regular Route

1.5 PM Regular Route
Special Routes

\_

A

15 Macomb Sp Ed AM

1.5 Macomb Sp Ed PM

2.5 Warsaw Sp Ed AM

2.5 Warsaw Sp Ed PM

1.5 Dallas Shuttle

Other

Extra Curricular- hourly

10 Sick
3 Personal
4 Bereavement

174 days
174 days

169 days
169 days

DRIVER RATES

2021-2022
Hourly
Rate

wh,dn,rsmm  27A7/hr
wh,dn,rs,mm 27.17/hr

23.88/hr
23.88/hr

an 23.88/hr
an 23.88/hr

23.88/hr
23.88/hr

23.88/hr

14.50/hr

Refer to Policy 5:330 Education Support Personnel for Sick Days and Leaves

2022-2023
Hourly
Rate
40.76/trip 28.92/hr
~ 40.76/trip 28.92/hr
|
| 2388irip | 2563/
23.88/trip 25.63/hr
35.82tip | 25.63/hr
35.82/tip | 25.63hr
59.70Mip | 25.63hr
59.70/trip 25 63/hr
35.82/trip 25.63/hr
16.25/hr

43.38/trip

 43.38trip

25.63/trip
25.63/trip

38.45/trip
38.45/trip

64.08/trip
64.08/trip

38.45/trip




LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

|

STATEMENT OF POSITION

August 31,2022

ASSETS

EDUCATION

BUILDING

DEBT SERV.

TRANSP.

.M.R.F.

CAPITAL

WORKING

TORT

FIRE PREV

PROJECTS

CASH

IMMUNITY

& SAFETY

Cash in Bank

$511,430.41

$74,864.47

$215,227.74

$48,630.15

$80,644.49

$0.00

$170,192.06

$112,837.09

$210,879.84

Petty Cash

$350.00

Change Fund/Elem-JRH

$350.00

Imprest Fund

$5.,000.00

Property

Loans to Education Fund

Loan to Building Fund

Loan to Transportation Fun

Loan to IMRF Fund

Loan to Fire & Prev.Fund

IL Treas. Pool

$1,409,506.34

$100,000.00

$3,113.35

$50,000.00

First State/Money Market

TOTAL ASSETS

$1,926,636.75

$174,864.47

$218,341.09

$98,630.15

$80,644.49

$0.00

$170,192.06

$112,837.09

$210,879.84

LIABILITIES

Anticipation Note

Western Area Ins

$740.00

Teachers Retirement

Payroll A/P

INTERFUND PAYABLE

L.oan payable to Educ.

Loan payable to Bldg.

Loan payable to Transp.

Loan payable to W. Cash

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$740.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

FUND BALANCE

$1,925,896.75

$174,864.47

$218,341.09

$98,630.15

$80,644.49

$0.00

$170,192.06

112,837.09

$210,879.84

Grand Total

$2,992,285.94

Lauv~~ Jones

Date




B i ~ LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

TREASURER'S REPORT AUGUST 31, 2022

FUND . | CASHBALANCES:NOW ACCOUNT INVESTMENTS

= | Balance Receipts ‘Disbursements _ Balance

== 7/31/2022. 8/31/2022

[EDUCATION | $646,624.51 $38,306.96 $173,501.06 $511,430.41 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$1,409,506.34 IL TREAS POOL

BUILDING (593,918.27)  $191,557.78 $22,775.04 ~ $74,864.47 ~ $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.
: $100,000.00 /IL TREAS POOL

[DEBT SERVICE _ $211,11458 $4,113.16 $0.00 $215,227.74 _______ $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.
: $3,113.35 IL TREAS POOL

TRANSPORTATION i $2,965.22 §$55,012.00 $9,347.07 $48,630.15 _ $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$50,000.00 IL TREAS POOL

[ILMUNICIPALRET. $87,910.34 $2,463.51 $9,729.36 $80,644.49 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT. _
i ‘ ) $0.00 IL TREAS POOL

CAPITALPROJECTS §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ~ $0.00 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.

WORKINGCASH . $169,672.18 $519.88 $0.00 $170,192.06 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$0.00 IL TREAS POOL

TORTIMMUNITY FUND  §$109,345.77 $3,491.32 $0.00 $112,837.09 ] $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.
= : = $0.00 IL.TREAS.POOL
FIRE PREV & SAFETY  $210,370.27  $509.57 $0.00 $210,879.84 $0.00 IL. TREAS.POOL
[CURRENT TOTAL  §1,344,084.60  $295,974.18 $215,352.53 _ $1,424,706.25 $1,562,619.69 i3
INVESTMENTS T ) 56261969
CASH & INVESTMENTS AS OF 8-31-2022 N e $2,987,325.94 BN [ ey
NOTES:  DailyRate __int/Month _ IntN¥TD N N B S —
NOW Account ~ 0.25% 530348 ~ $601.19 i N -w L ]
Liquid Asset . Bisussw | L = — |
Treasurer's Pool B I § $544073 == = == E—
First State/M.Market ~ $000

Interest distributed to
each FUND basedon - : T =~ -

percentage invested

Hhagen a9 e

Karen Nudd - Date




| | _ _
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347
1 _
STATEMENT OF POSITION
_ ]
August 31,2022
ASSETS EDUCATION BUILDING DEBT SERV. |TRANSP. I.M.R.F. CAPITAL WORKING |TORT FIRE PREV
PROJECTS |CASH IMMUNITY  |& SAFETY
Cash in Bank $511,430.41 $74,864.47 | $215,227.74 $48,630.15 $80,644.49 $0.00 | $170,192.06 | $112,837.09 | $210,879.84
Petty Cash $350.00 —__
Change Fund/Elem-JRH $350.00 §
Imprest Fund $5,000.00
Property
Loans to Education Fund |
Loan to Building Fund
Loan to Transportation Fu o Bowiegle 5]
Loan to IMRF Fund
Loan to Fire & Prev.Fund
IL Treas. Pool $1,409,506.34 | $100,000.00 $3,113.35 $50,000.00
First State/Money Market ]
TOTAL ASSETS $1,926,636.75 | $174,864.47 | $218,341.09 $98,630.15 $80,644.49 $0.00 | $170,192.06 | $112,837.09 | $210,879.84
LIABILITIES
Anticipation Note
Western Area Ins $740.00
Teachers Retirement —
Payroll A/P
INTERFUND PAYABLE B
Loan payable to Educ.
Loan payable to Blda.
Loan payable to Transp.
Loan payable to W. Cash
ITOTAL LIABILITIES $740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 _ $0.00 |
FUND BALANCE $1,925,896.75 | $174,864.47 | $218,341.09 $98,630.15 $80.644.49 $0.00 | $170,192.06 | 112,837.09 | $210,879.84
\ [/ \\1/ A
/ TOVek IR-22. Grand Total |$2,992,285.94
Laura Jones Date -
4 -




”ala ACCOUNS raydadpoie by OMNEeCK Numper }
Printed: 09/07/2022 /0:28PM

-a Harpe CSD 347
=xpense on Date: 8/31/2022 to 08/31/2022
Invoice # AS.N. Vendor Name Description Batch P.O. Check Expense Check Amount State Account #
# # Date  on Date #
7565 10-103-2 ** IMPREST FUND ** REGISTRATION START UP 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 450.00 10-103-2
7566 20-2540-540-2 MENARDS - NO TOUCH FAUCET SUPI 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 220.47 20-2540-540-2
7567 40-2550-600-1 SEC OF STATE - CORZATT BUS PERV 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 4.00 40-2550-600-1
7568 10-2310-410-1 PAWS ANIMAL SHELTER-FERNETTIM 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 25.00 10-2310410-1
7569 10-1101410-4-1 CASSIE BUNDY - 4TH GRADE SUPPL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 68.02 10-1101-410-4-1
7570 20-2540-540-2 HOLT SUPPLY - NO TOUCH FAUCET ¢ 7 B/31/22 8/31/22 90149 420.00 20-2540-540-2
7571 10-1520-412-1 STEVE VORHIES - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 75.00 10-1520412-1
7572 10-1520-412-1 STEVE WORSTER - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 75.00 10-1520-412-1
7573 10-1520-412-1 WEST PRAIRIE BASEBALL TOURN 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 80.00 10-1520-412-1
7574 10-1520-412-1 STEVE VORHIES - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 75.00 10-1520-412-1
7575 10-1520-412-1 DAVE ARNOLD - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 75.00 10-1520-412-1
7576 20-2540-540-1 PRE-K ROOF 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 1,705.55 20-2540-540-1
7577 10-1520-332-1 RYAN HOPPER - AD MTG 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 38.12 10-1520-332-1
7578 20-2540-332-1 MICHAEL SIEGFRIED - MILEAGE - JUL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 118.17 20-2540-332-1
7579 10-2560-411-1 JENI RICHARDSON - CAFETERIA 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 18.85 10-2560-411-1
7580 10-1255-100-410-15 SUSAN PRATT - IXL SOFTWARE 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 299.00 10-1255-410-100-15
7581 10-1520-412-1 DARRELL IPPENSON - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 200.00 10-1520-412-1
7582 10-1520-412-1 RYAN SAVAGE - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 200.00 10-1520-412-1
7583 10-1520-412-1 DEVON RALEIGH - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 200.00 10-1520-412-1
7584 10-1520-412-1 - RUSSELL HAMM - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 200.00 10-1520412-1
7585 10-1520-412-1 STEVE VORHIES - BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 125.00 10-1520-412-1
7586 10-1520-412-1 DAVE ARNOLD- BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 125.00 10-1520-412-1
7587 10-1520-412-1 DAVE ARNOLD- BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 75.00 10-1520-412-1
7588 10-1520-412-1 RYAN SAVAGE- BB OFFICIAL 7 8/31/22 8/31/22 90149 75.00 10-1520-412-1
7589 10-1401-411-9-1 MELISSA BURT - MUSIC SUPPLIES 7 8/31/22  8/31/22 90149 128.74 10-1101-411-9-1
Total 5,075.92

Report Total $5,075.92

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_APC7.RPT



. L~ Page 1 0f 3
La _._m_._u.v -SD 347 Revenue _Nm“uo: Date Range: 7/1/2022 to 1/2022

- Printed: 09/08/20.<c 8:27:41PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Revenue M.T.D. YoTD! Budget

Budget Revenue Revenue =EIE ] Budget
Revenue
General Levy
10-1110-01-1 EDUCATION-CURR.TAX LEVY 0.00 18,117.21 611,325.96 (611,325.96) 65.95 10-1110-01-1
10-1130-01-1 EDUCATION/LEASE LEVY 0.00 509.57 17,195.00 (17,195.00) 68.78 10-1130-01-1
10-1140-01-1 SPECIAL EDUC/LEVY 0.00 41592 14,036.19 (14,036.19) 70.18 10-1140-01-1
10-1210-01-1 MOBILE HOME TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1210-01-1
10-1230-1 CORP PERS PROP REPLACTAX 0.00 3,225.42 31,476.59 (31,476.59) 48.43 10-1230-1
10-1510-1 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0.00 2,673.15 4,512.34 (4,512.34)  150.41 10-1510-1
10-1611-1 LUNCH SALES-PUPILS 0.00 1,662.96 1,710.73 (1,710.73) 68.43 10-1611-1
10-1711-4-1 ADMISSIONS- JRHBB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1711-4-1
10-1711-5-1 ADMISSIONS-JRHGB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1711-5-1
10-1711-6-1 ADMISSIONS-JRHGV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1711-6-1
10-1811-1 TEXTBOOK RENTALS 0.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) 9545 10-1811-1
10-1999-1 OTHER & JOHNSON ESTATE 0.00 1,570.56 1,570.56 (1,670.56) 0.56 10-1999-1
10-1999-1-1 OTHER/ALTHLETIC BOOSTER 0.00 2,550.00 2,800.00 (2,800.00) 0.00 10-1999-1-1
10-1999-5-1 MUSIC REIMB/CONSUM. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1999-5-1
1000 General Levy 0.00 34,924.79 688,827.37 (688,827.37) 51.77 * Source of Revenue
Revenue From State Sources
10-3001-1 GEN STATE AID 0.00 46,806.00 46,806.00 (46,806.00) 9.46 10-3001-1
10-3360-1 STATE FREE LUNCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-3360-1
10-3705-10 EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT/2019-20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-3705-10
10-3705-11 EARLY CHILDHOOD GRANT/2020-21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-3705-11
3000 Revenue From State Sources 0.00 46,806.00 46,806.00 (46,806.00) 8.02 * Source of Revenue
Revenue From Federal Sources
10-4210-1 FEDERAL LUNCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4210-1
10-4220-1 FEDERAL BREAKFAST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4220-1
10-4225-1 SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1042251
10-4300-14 TITLE 1/2019-20 0.00 0.00 17,135.00 (17,135.00) 26.46 10-4300-14
10-4300-15 TITLE 1/2020-21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4300-15
10-4399-1 REAP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4399-1
10-4400-1 TITLE IV/SAFE & DRUG FREE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4400-1
10-4600-1 IDEA PRESCHOOL/SUBGRANT-FLOW 0.00 0.00 560.00 (560.00) 24.57 10-4600-1
THROUGH
10-4620-1 IDEA SPECIAL ED-FLOW THROUGH 0.00 0.00 11,990.00 (11,990.00) 21.05 10-4620-1
10-4932-1 TITLE IIFTCH QUAL. 0.00 0.00 3,417.00 (3,417.00) 40.43 10-4932-1
10-4991-1 MEDICAID ADM OUTREACH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4991-1
10-4992-1 MEDICAID/FEE FOR SERVICE 0.00 1,969.99 1,969.99 (1,969.99) 78.80 10-4992-1
10-4998-1 CARES GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4998-1
10-4998-2 ESSRII 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4998-2
10-4998-3 ESSR I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-4998-3
1049984 ESSR ARP 0.00 0.00 1,192.00 (1,192.00) 0.00 1049984

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



_..m Harpe ~SD 347 Revenue Report

- Printed: 09/08/2L.c 8:27:41PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Account Description

4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

10 Education Fund

General Levy
20-1111-01-1
20-1210-01-1
20-1510-1
20-1999-1
1000 General Levy

Revenue From State Sources
20-3925-1

3000 Revenue From State Sources

Revenue From Federal Sources

20-4998-2
20-4998-3

BLDG/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
OBM-INT.ON INVENSTMENT
OBM/OTHER & JOHNSON EST.

OBM/SCH INFRASTRUCTURE/MAINT
PROJ

ESSR Il
ESSRIII

4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

20 Oper, Build, & Maint Fund

General Levy
30-1112-01-1
30-1210-01-1
30-1510-1
1000 General Levy

DEBT SERVICE/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
DEBT SERVICES/INT.ON INVEST

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

General Levy
40-1113-01-1
40-1210-01-1
40-1412-1
40-1510-1
40-1999-1
1000 General Levy
Revenue From State Sources
40-3500-1
40-3510-1
3000 Revenue From Sfate Sources

TRANSPORTATION/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
TRANS.FEES-OTHER DIST.
TRANSP/INT. ON INVEST.
TRANSP./OTHER & JOHNSON

TRANSP.-REGULAR
TRANSP/SPEC ED

Revenue
Budget

0.00

Revenue

Y. T.D.
Revenue

. .wm.mmw.wm

% of
Balance Budget

Revenue

1,960.99 (36,263.99) 3.37
0.00 83,700.78 771,897.36 (771,807.36) __25.82
0.00 4,906.78 165,569.73 (165,569.73)  66.23
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,906.78 165,569.73 (165,569.73)  66.18
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 84,288.00 (84,288.00) 0.00
0.00 0.00 1,839.00 {1,839.00) 0.00
0.00 0.00 86,127.00 (86,127.00) 0.00
0.00 4,906.78 251,696.73 251.696.73) _ 83.85

—_—

0.00 4,113.16 139,917.86 (139,817.86) 64.79
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,113.16 139,917.86 (139,917.86) 64.74
- 0.00 4,113.16 139.917.86 {139,917.86 64.74
0.00 1,226,73 41,394.28 (41,394.28) 63.68
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,226.73 41,394.28 (41,394.28) 25.08
0.00 0.00 28,062.25 (28,062.25) 28.06
0.00 0.00 16,728.79 (16,728.79) 33.46
0.00 0.00 44,791.04 (44,791.04) 29.86

Page 2iof 3
Date Range: 7/1/2022 to ~ uzmomm

el \
State Account Number

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

20-1111-01-1
20-1210-01-1
20-1510-1
20-199¢-1

+  Source of Revenue

20-3925-1

*  Source of Revenue

20-4998-2
20-4998-3

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

30-1112-01-1
30-1210-01-1
30-1510-1

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

40-1113-01-1
40-1210-01-1
40-1412-1
40-1510-1
40-1999-1

+  Source of Revenue

40-3500-1
40-3510-1

*  Source of Revenue

D:ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



_.w Harpe ~SD 347 Revenue Report

-Printed: 09/08/20.- 8:27:41PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Account Description

40 Transportation Fund

General Levy
50-1114-01-1
50-1150-01-1
50-1210-01-1
50-1510-1
1000 General Levy

50 LM.R.F./Soc. Sec. Fund

General Levy
70-1115-01-1
70-1210-01-1
70-1510-1
1000 General Levy

70 Working Cash Fund

General Levy
80-1120-01-1
80-1210-01-1
80-1510-1
1000 General Levy

IMRF/CURR.TAX LEVY
FICA-MED.ONLY/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
IMRF/INT.ON INVEST.

WORKING CASH/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
WORK. CASH-INT. ON INVES

TORT IMMUNITY/CURR.TAX LEVY
MOBILE HOME TAXES
TORT IMMUNITYANT ON INVEST.

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

General Levy
90-1118-01-1

90-1210-01-1
90-1510-1
1000 General Levy

90 Capital Improvement Fund

FIRE PREV/SFTY/ENRGY-CURR.TAX
LEVY

MOBILE HOME TAXES

FIRE PREV/INT ON INVEST.

Report Total:

Revenue
Budget

Y.T.D,

Revenue Revenue

Budget
Balance
Revenue

% of
Budget

0.00 1,321.07 44,576.64 (44,57664)  68.58
0.00 1,094.65 36,934.52 (36,934.52)  73.87
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,415.72 81,511.16 (81,511.16)  70.82
0.00 2,415.72 81,511.16
0.00 519.88 17,545.75 (17.545.75)  70.18
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 519.88 17,545.75 (17,545.75)  70.14
17.545.75
0.00 3,491.32 117,809.24 (117,809.24)  67.32
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3,491.32 117,809.24 (117,809.24)  67.28
3,491.32 117,809.24
0.00 509.57 17,195.00 (17,195.00)  68.78
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 509.57 17,195.00 (17,195.00)  68.73

17,195.00

Page 3 0f 3
Date Range: 7/1/2022to ~ ™1/2022

Fund

50-1114-01-1
50-1150-01-1
50-1210-01-1
50-1510-1

+  Source of Revenue

Fund

70-1115-01-1
70-1210-01-1
70-1510-1

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

80-1120-01-1
80-1210-01-1
80-1510-1

*  Source of Revenue

Fund

90-1118-01-1

90-1210-01-1
90-1510-1

+  Source of Revenue

Fund

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



, ] Page 1 0f 8
La Harpe ~SD 347 Expenditure Report - B¢ ete Rangs: 7111202210 12022

- Printed: 09/08/2U.. 8:24:44PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Education Fund 10

P T AT, W e o~ o=l 4, P T
fi s >t ¥ o r}.? -
At 3 TR .& Q¥=r=; o i

.n::‘ma T. .. Budget % of State Account Number

Account Description
Budget Activity Activity Balance Budget
Instruction
10-1101-110-1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES 0.00 39,638.02 79,276.03 (79,276.03) 15.75 10-1101-110-1
10-1101-115-1 ELEM/JRH CLRM CLERKS & AIDES 0.00 2,340.06 4,680.11 (4,680.11) 13.71 10-1101-116-1
10-1101-115-3 ESSR lIl- PARAPROFESSIONAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-115-3
10-1101-120-1 ELEM-JRH SUB TCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-120-1
10-1101-125-1 ELEM-JRH SUB CLERKS & AIDES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-125-1
10.1101.211.1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES (38B) 0.00 597.16 1,194.32 (1,194.32) 9.95 10-1101-211-1
10.1101.212.1 ELEM/JRH TCH SALARIES (51B) 0.00 229.94 459.88 (459.88) 15.08 10-1101-212-1
10-1101-220-1 ELEM-JRH/INS BENEFITS 0.00 7.727.83 20,520.98 (20,520.98) 14,98 10-1101-220-1
10-1101-410-0-1 KINDG. SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-1
10-1101-410-1 ELEM/GENERAL SUPL 0.00 0.00 2,188.65 (2,188.65) 54.72 10-1101-410-1
10-1101-410-1-1 1ST GRADE SUPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-1-1
10-1101-410-2-1 2ND GRADE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-2-1
10-1101-410-3-1 3RD GRADE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-3-1
10-1101-4104 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES - CARES 0.00 0.00 42.49 (42.49) 0.00 10-1101-410-4
GRANT
10-1101-410-4-1 4TH GRADE SUPPLIES 0.00 68.02 68.02 (68.02) 34.01 10-1101-410-4-1
10-1101-410-5-1 SUPPLY-5TH GRADE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-5-1
10-1101-410-6-1 PRE-K SUPPLIES (NON-GRANT) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-410-6-1
10-1101-411-1-1 MATH 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-1
10-1101-411-2-1 SCIENCE 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-2-1
10-1101-411-3-1 SOCIAL STUDIES 8-7-8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-3-1
10-1101-411-4-1 LANGUAGE ARTS 6-7-8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-4-1
10-1101-411-6-1 PE & HEALTH SUPL 0.00 0.00 1,383.10 {1,383.10) 86.44 10-1101-411-550-1
10-1101-411-7-1 ART SUPPLIES/ ELEM - JRH 0.00 0.00 189.00 (189.00) 13.50 10-1101-411-7-1
10-1101-411-8-1 ACTIVITY FUND PURCH. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-411-8-1
10-1101-411-9-1 JRH BAND & CHORAL MUSIC 0.00 128.74 128.74 (128.74) 10.73 10-1101-411-9-1
10-1101-413-1 BAND REPAIRS & SUPL 0.00 105.00 105.00 (105.00) 21.00 10-1101-413-1
10-1101-414-3 ESSR Il SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1101-414-3
10-1101-414-8 ARP-IDEA GRANT SUPPLIES 0.00 7,338.75 7,338.75 (7,338.75) 0.00 10-1101-414-8
10-1125-255-100-10 PRE SCH AT RISK/TRANSP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-100-255-10
10-1125-100-110-10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2018-2020 0.00 4,221.75 8,443.50 (8,443.50) L1667 10-1125-110-100-10
10-1125-100-110-11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-110-100-11
10-1125-100-115-10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-115-100-10
10-1125-100-115-11 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-115-100-11
10-1125-100-122-10 PRESCH-SUB/TCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-122-100-10
10-1125-100-126-10 PRESCH-SUB CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-126-100-10
10.1125.211.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2019-2 (38B 0.00 66.28 132,56 (132.56) 66.28 10-1125-211-100-10
10,1125.211.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 (388 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-211-100-11
10-1125-110-211-11 PRESCH/TRS-THIS BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-211-110-11
10.1125.212.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 20198-2 (51B 0.00 24.48 48.96 (48.96) 0.00 10-1125-212-100-10

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



La Harpe ~SD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc N - R nm%mmw

Printed: 09/08/20.. 8:24:44PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Education F
ﬁ.l ne SR

Account Description Curren M.T.D. JT.D. Budget % of
Budget Activity Activity Balance Budget

10.1125.212.100.11

PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 (51B

0.00

" 0.00

0.00

0.00

10-1125-212-100-11

10-1125-100-220-10 PRE SCH AT RISK/INSURANCE 0.00 742.46 1,484.92 (1,484.92) 9.41 10-1125-220-100-10
10-1125-100-220-11 PRESCH/INS BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-220-100-11
10-1125-254-410-10 PRESCH/PLAYGROUND 0.00 6,629.00 6,629.00 (6,629.00) 100.44 10-1125-400-254-10
10-1125-256-400-10 PRESCH/FOOD SERV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-400-256-10
10-1125-100-410-10 PRE K AT RISK/SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1125-410-100-10
10-1125-100-410-11 PRESCH/TCH SUPL 0.00 0.00 199.00 (199.00) 0.00 10-1125-410-100-11
10-1205-110-1 SPEC ED-TCH SAL. 0.00 3,819.67 7,639.34 (7,639.34) 8.39 10-1205-110-1
10-1205-112-1 SPEC.ED/SUMMER SCH TUTORING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-112-1
10-1205-113-1 SPEC.ED./HOMEBOUND TUTORING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-113-1
10-1205-115-1 SPEC ED-CLERK SAL. 0.00 8,082.20 16,164.38 (16,164.38) 15.39 10-1205-115-1
10.1205.211.1 SPEC ED-TCH SAL. (38B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-211-1
10.1205.212.1 SPEC ED-TCH SAL. (51B} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-212-1
10-1205-220-1 SPEC ED-BENE/INS. 0.00 4,598.76 9,197.52 (9,197.52) 15.33 10-1205-220-1
10-1205-300-1 SPEC ED/CONTRACTED SERV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-300-1
10-1205-332-1 SPEC ED-TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-332-1
10-1205-410-1-1 SUPPLIES-ELEM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-410-09-1
10-1205-410-2-1 SUPPLIES-JR HIGH 0.00 0.00 1,5642.96 (1,542.96) 1,542.96 10-1205-410-2-1
10-1205410-3-1 ARRA |IDEA PART B PRESCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-410-3-1
10-1205-410-4-1 ARRA IDEA PART B FLOW THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1205-410-4-1
10-1250-300-100-14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-100-300-14
10-1250-100-110-14 TITLE | SALARIES 2019-2020 0.00 4,524.25 9,048.50 (9,048.50) 16.67 10-1250-110-100-14
10-1250-221-110-14 TITLE | PROF DEV STIPEND 0.00 0.00 3,309.82 (3,309.82) 0.00 10-1250-110-221-14
10-1250-100-211-14 TITLE /TRS - 9.85% 0.00 71.04 142.08 (142.08) 3.55 10-1250-211-100-14
10.1250.211.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (388B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-211-300-14
10.1250.212.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2019-202 (518 0.00 26.24 52.48 (52.48) 52.48 10-1250-212-100-14
10.1250.212.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (51B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-212-300-14
10-1250-100-220-14 TITLE I/INS BENEFITS 0.00 766.46 1,5632.92 (1,532.92) 15.87 10-1250-220-100-14
10.1250.220.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (46B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-220-300-14
10-1250-221-300-14 TITLE FIMPROV.INSTR. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-300-221-14
10-1250-300-300-14 TITLE /COMM SERV PURC S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-300-300-14
10-1260-100-310-14 TITLE /SOFTWARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-310-100-14
10-1250-221-400-14 IMPROV OF INST/SUPPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-400-221-14
10-1250-290-400-14 TITLE YHOMELESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-400-280-14
10-1250-100-410-14 TITLE I/SUPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-410-100-14
10-1250-300-410-14 TITLE VCOMM SERV SUPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1250-410-300-14
10-1255-100-110-15 TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1255-110-100-15
10-1255-100-211-15 TITLE VTRS-10.41% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1255-211-100-15
10.1255.212.100.15 TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (51B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1255-212-100-15
10-1265-100-220-15 TITLE I-INS BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1255-220-100-15
10-1255-300-300-15 TITLE {/COM SERV-PURCH SER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1255-300-300-15

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf- brp4_P.RPT



La Harpe ~SD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc ate Ranger THI222 0 —1iib%2

‘Printed: 09/08/20.« 8:24:44PM
La Harpe CSD 347

2 . < HAR - | A= (TR 2 F S 3 e D) ¥ S
Account Description Current . Budget
Budget Activity Activity Balance Budget

1,825.35 (1,825.35) 0.00 10-1255-410-100-15

10-1255-100-410-15 TITLE I-SUPPLIES 1,480.25

10-1255-300-410-15 TITLE Y/COMM.SERV.SUPL 0.00 0.00 1,508.10 (1,508.10) 0.00 10-1255-410-300-15
10-1400-110-1 TECH SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1400-110-1
10-1408-300-1 TECH/PURCH. SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1408-300-1
10-1408-410-1 TECH.SUPPLIES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1408-410-1
10-1408-411-1 TECH/SUPPORT,LIC-AGRMT 0.00 3,478.50 9,719.30 (9,719.30) 2160 10-1408-411-1
10-1408-412-1 TECH/SOFTWARE 0.00 0.00 637.00 (637.00) 1593 10-1408-412-1
10-1408-425-1 REAP/2020 0.00 14,895.66 15,020.66 (15,020.66)  109.72 10-1408-424-1
10-1408-540-1 TECH/EQUIP.PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1408-540-1
10-1510-4101 ATHLETIC BOOSTER /PURCH. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1510-410-1
10-1520-110-1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY 0.00 1,257.71 1,450.12 (1,459.12) 584 10-1520-110-1
10.1520.211.4 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (38B) 0.00 19.74 22.90 (22.90) 573 10-1520-211-1
10.1520.212.1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (51B) 0.00 7.28 8.44 (8.44)  16.88 10-1520-212-1
10.1520.220.1 JRH ATHLETIC SALARY (46B) 0.00 79.59 119.59 (119.59) 362 10-1520-220-1
10-1520-332-1 JRH-TRAVEL 0.00 38.12 38.12 (38.12) 1271 10-1520-332-1
10-1520-410-1 JRH GIRLS BSKT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-410-1
10-1520-411-1 JRH GIRLS VOLLEYBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-411-1
10-1520-412-1 JRH BOYS BASEBALL 0.00 1,580.00 1,580.00 (1,580.00)  38.58 10-1520-412-1
10-1520-413-1 JRH BOYS BASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-413-1-1
10-1520-600-1 JRH - OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-1520-600-1
1000 Instruction 0.00  114,582.96 215,081.59 (215,081.59)  14.14 *  Function

Support Services :

10-2110-300-1 SOCIAL WORKER PURCH SERV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2110-300-1
10-2130-300-1 HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 350.00 350.00 (350.00)  15.56 10-2130-300-1
10-2130-410-1 SCH.HEALTH SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2130-410-1
10-2140-110-1 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY 0.00 3,333.33 6,666.66 (6,666.66)  14.34 10-2140-110-1
10.2140.211.4 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY (38B) 0.00 52.34 104.68 (104.68)  10.47 10-2140-211-1
10-2140-110-211-1 PSYCH/TRS-THIS BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2140-211-110-1
10.2140.212.1 PSYCHOLOGY-SALARY (51B) 0.00 19.34 38.68 (38.68)  11.05 10-2140-212-1
10-2140-110-212-1 PSYCH/TRS-NEC BENEFIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2140-212-110-1
10-2140-220-1 PSYCH.-BENE/INS. 0.00 766.46 1,532.92 (1532.92) 1568 10-2140-220-1
10-2140-332-1 PSYCH.-TRAVEL EXP. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2140-332-1
10-2140-410-1 PSYCH.-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2140-410-1
10-2150-110-1 SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-110-1
10.2150.211.1 SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY (38B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-211-1
10.2150.212.1 SPEECH-TEACHERS SALARY (51B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-212-1
10-2450-220-1 SPEECH-BENE/INS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-220-1
10-2150-300-1 SPEECH-PURCHASED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-300-1
10-2150-410-1 SPEECH-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2150-410-1
10-2210-100-2-1 TITLE Il (4932)STIPENDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2210-100-2-1
10-2210-221-2-1 TITLE 11/{4932)IMPROV INSTRUC 0.00 200.00 200.00 (200.00) 2.78 10-2210-221-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



Page 4/bf 8

La IN-.—UQ... ~SD 347 mxvm:&::-.m mmvo: - Bc Date Range: 7/1/2022 to \lw.:_mcmm

' Printed: 09/08/20.¢ 8:24:44PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Description Current M.T.D.
Budget Activity Activity Balance Budget

10-2210-400-2-1 TITLE Il (4932) SUPL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2210-400-1
10-2210-400-4-1 TITLE IV-(4400) SUPPLIES 0.00 9,260.76 9,260.76 (9,260.76) 9261 10-2210-400-4-1
10-2220-110-1 LIBRARY - SALARY 0.00 1,282.17 2,564.34 (2,564.34) 19.69 10-2220-110-1
10-2220-220-1 LIBRARY-BENE/INS 0.00 2.46 4.92 (4.92) 12.30 10-2220-220-1
10-2220-410-1 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2220-410-1
10-2220-430-1 LIBRARY BOOKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2220-430-1
10-2220-432-1 AN MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2220-432-1
10-2310-310-1 BD OF EDUC-PURCH SERV. 0.00 495.00 960.00 (960.00) 11.71 10-2310-310-1
10-2310-318-1 BD OF EDUC.-LEGAL 0.00 364.00 1,791.80 (1,791.80) 11.95 10-2310-318-1
10-2310-319-1 BANK & WIRE CHGS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-319-1
10-2310-332-1 BD OF ED-TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-332-1
10-2310-340-1 BD OF EDUC.-POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-334-1
10-2310-350-1 ADVERTISING 0.00 53.20 190.20 (190.20) 11.19 10-2310-350-1
10-2310-380-1 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-380-1
10-2310-410-1 SUPPLIES 0.00 1,271.08 1,827.54 (1,827.54) 26.11 10-2310-410-1
10-2310-540-1 BD OF EDUC-CAP.QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-540-1
10-2310-610-1 MISC /OTHER 0.00 61.16 61.16 (61.16) 6.12 10-2310-610-1
10-2310-640-1 DUES & FEES 0.00 95,00 95.00 (95.00) 4,75 10-2310-640-1
10-2310-690-1 MISC-CONVENTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2310-690-1
10-2320-110-1 SUPT SALARY 0.00 6,704.27 23,295.72 (23,295.72) 40.78 10-2320-110-1
10-2320-115-1 SUPT SECY/CO-OP STU 0.00 3,398.18 5,924.99 (5,924.99) 3292 10-2320-115-1
10.2320.211.1 SUPT SALARY (39B) 0.00 157.00 338.98 (338.98) 28.25 10-2320-211-1
10-2320-110-211-1 TRS BENEFIT EXPENSE 0.00 (61.74) (51.74) 51.74 0.00 10-2320-211-110-1
10.2320.212.1 SUPT SALARY (35B) 0.00 58.00 125.23 (125.23) 36.83 10-2320-212-1°
10-2320-110-212-1 TRS/NEW EMPLOY.CONTR. 0.00 (19.11) (19.11) 19.11 0.00 10-2320-212-110-1
10-2320-220-1 EMPL.BENE/INS 0.00 778.72 1,895.97 (1,895.97) 13.54 10-2320-220-1
10-2320-332-1 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2320-332-1
10-2320-340-1 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2320-340-1
10-2320-410-1 OFFICE SUPL./SUBSCRIP 0.00 0.00 308.55 (308.55) 30.86 10-2320-410-1
10-2320-640-1 DUES & FEES 0.00 0.00 1,323.07 (1,323.07)  132.31 10-2320-640-1
10-2410-110-1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY 0.00 0.00 46,000.00 (46,000.00} 51.62 10-2410-110-1
10-2410-115-1 ELEM SEC.-SALARY 0.00 2,570.35 5,140.70 (5,140.70) 15.30 10-2410-115-1
10.2410.211.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (39B) 0.00 0.00 15.70 (15.70) 0.90 10-2410-211-1
10.2410.212.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (35B) 0.00 0.00 5.80 (5.80) 1.29 10-2410-21211
10.2410.220.1 ELEM.PRINC.-SALARY (46B) 0.00 766.46 1,684.27 (1,584.27) 9.90 10-2410-220-1
10-2410-220-1 ELEM.PRINC.-BENE.INS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-220-1-1
10-2410-600-1 OTHER MISC. EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-300-1
10-2410-332-1 ELEM.PRINC.-TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-332-1
10-2410-410-1 ELEM.OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 97.00 97.00 (97.00) 539 10-2410410-1 -
10-2410-640-1 ELEM.PRINC.-DUES & FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10-2410-640-1
10-2490-110-1 DEAN OF STUDENT SALARY 0.00 9,166.68 9,166.68 (9,166.68) 0.00 10-2490-110-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



_....u, Harpe ~SD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc

*Printed: 09/08/2022 8:24:44PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Account Description

10.2490.211.1

10.2490.212.1
10-2490-220-1
10-2510-110-1
10-2510-220-1
10-2510-300-1
10-2510-332-1
10-2510-652-1
10-2520-300-1
10-2540-340-1
10-2550-300-1
10-2560-110-1
10-2560-115-1
10-2560-220-1
10-2560-300-1
10-2560-323-1
10-2560-332-1
10-2560-410-1
10-2560-411-1
10-2560-600-1
10-2660-600-1
2000 Support Services

Nonprogrammed Charges

10-4120-320-1
4000 Nonprogrammed Charges

10 Educatlon Fund

Support Services
20-2540-110-1
20-2540-110-2
20-2540-120-1
20-2540-220-1
20-2540-220-2
20-2540-300-1
20-2540-300-2
20-2540-321-1
20-2540-327-1
20-2540-328-1
20-2540-332-1
20-2540-334-1

DEANOF STUDENTS.-SALARY (39B)
TRS

ELEM.PRING.-SALARY (35B) TRS
DEAN OF STUDENTS - BENE.INS.
SALARY-BOOKKEEPER
EMPLOYEE BENE INS
PURGCHASED SERVICES

TRAVEL

BOOKKEEPER FIDELITY BOND
FISCAL SERVICES/AUDIT
UTIL-TELEPHONE

PURCHASE SERVICES - TRANSP
CAFETERIA SALARIES
PARTTIME SALARIED
EMPLOYEE BENE INS
CAFETERIA/PURCH.SERVICES
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
TRAVEL

SUPL.-OTHER(NON FOOD)
SUPPLIES-FOOD ITEMS

MISC OTHER EXPENSES

DATA PROC./COPIER RENTAL

TUITION PMTS-WCISEC

OBM-REG.SALARIES
OBM-ESSR 2 SALARIES
OBM/SUB SALARIES
OBM-BENE/INS.

OBM-ESSR 2 BENEFITS
PURCHASED SERVICES
OBM-ESSR 2 PURCHASE SERVICES
UTIL.-HEATING
OBMMUJTIL-ELECTRIC
OBM/UTIL-WATER & SEWAGE
TRAVEL

UNIT TRUCK EXPENSE

ST
Current
Budget

0.00

J i :
Budget
Balance

(143.92)

% of
Budget

0.00 53.17 53.17 (5317)  0.00
0.00 343.64 343.64 (343.64)  0.00
0.00 5,148.00 10,622.00 (10,622.00) 1856
0.00 766.46 1,532.92 (1532.92) 1657
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 579.01 1,202.39 (1,202.39)  13.82
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,477.00 8,966.50 (8,966.50)  14.29
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,299.38 4,598.76 (4508.76)  15.72
0.00 40.00 80.00 (80.00) 457
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 8,823.21 (8.82321) 126.05
0.00 18.85 18.85 (18.85)  0.04
0.00 0.00 794.30 (79430)  99.29
0.00 - 0.00 249,08 (249.08) 356
0.00  55,101.52 158,229.21 (158,229.21)  23.36
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
373,310.80
0.00 13,084.43 27,368.17 (27,368.17)  28.32
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,532.92 3,065.84 (3,065.84) 1657
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,410.70 4,665.70 (466570)  7.78
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 259.77 375.15 (375.15) 132
0.00 3,063.86 12,625.59 (12.625.59)  21.04
0.00 227.49 711.38 (711.38)  11.86
0.00 118.17 422,96 (422.96)  28.20
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Date Range:

10-2490-211-1

10-2490-212-1
10-2490-220-1
10-2510-110-1
10-2510-220-1
10-2510-300-1
10-2510-332-1
10-2510-652-1
10-2520-300-1
10-2540-340-1
10-2550-300-1
10-2560-110-1
10-2560-115-1
10-2560-220-1
10-2560-300-1
10-2560-323-1
10-2560-332-1
10-2560-410-1
10-2560-411-1
10-2560-600-1
10-2660-600-1

*  Function

10-4120-320-1

+  Function

Fund

20-2540-110-1
20-2540-110-2
20-2540-120-1
20-2540-220-1
20-2540-220-2
20-2540-300-1
20-2540-300-2
20-2540-321-1
20-2540-327-1
20-2540-328-1
20-2540-332-1
20-2540-334-1

7/1/2022 to

Page 5 of 8
11/2022

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



a Page 6 of 8
La Harpe ©SD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc Date Range: 711120220 ~ 112022

Printed: 09/08/2L.« 8:24:44PM
La Harpe CSD 347

Account 5 Current
Budget Activity Activity Balance Budget

20-2540-410-1 OBM-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 3,562.89 (3,562.89) 20-2540-410-1
20-2540-411-1 REPAIRS/MAINT SUPPLIES 0.00 785.58 1,382.23 (1,382.23) 9.21 20-2540-411-1
20-2540-411-2 OBM-ESSR 2 BLDG SUPPLIES 0.00 54.00 54.00 (54.00) 0.42 20-2540-411-2
20-2540-413-1 OBM/MAINT GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540-413-1
20-2540-413-8 IDEA ARP GRANT SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2540-413-8
20-2540-540-1 OBM-CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 1,597.65 6,380.00 (6,380.00) 5.15 20-2540-540-1
20-2540-540-2 OBM-ESSR 2 CAP PROJECTS 0.00 64047 249,040.47 (249,040.47)  71.15 20-2540-540-2
20-2560-540-1 OBM-FOOD SERVICES BUILDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20-2560-540-1
CAPITAL OUTLAY
2000 Support Services 0.00 22,775.04 309,654.38 (300,654.38) 3764 *  Funclion

20 Oper, Build, & Maint Fund

0.00 22.775.04 309,654.38 309,654.38 37.64 Fund

Debt Services

30-5200-621-1 DEBT SERVICE-INT EXPENSE/LONG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30-5200-621-1
TERM
30-5300-650-1 DEBT SERVICES-PRINCIPAL LONG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30-5300-650-1
TERM
30-5400-655-1 DEBT SERVICE-OTHER (AGENT FEE) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30-5400-655-1
5000 Debt Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 * Function
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Fund
Support Services
40-2550-110-1 TRANSP-REG. SALARY 0.00 7,934.62 15,869.24 (15,869.24)  14.04 40-2550-110-1
40-2550-220-1 TRANSP-BENE/INS. 0.00 766.46 1,532.92 (1,532.92)  15.33 40-2550-220-1
40-2550-300-1 LABOR REPAIR/PARTS 0.00 75.00 1,537.11 (1,537.41)  15.37 40-2550-300-300-1
40-2550-310-1 HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 91.19 176.19 (176.19) 8.81 40-2550-310-1
40-2550-315-1 TRANSP./PURCH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40-2550-315-1
40-2550-332-1 TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40-2550-332-1
40-2550-411-1 GASOLINE & DIESEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40-2550-411-1
40-2550-413-1 TIRES & TUBES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40-2550-413-1
40-2550-414-1 TRANSP/CELLULAR PHONE 0.00 203.80 403.60 (403.60)  18.35 40-2550-414-1
40-2550-550-1 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 74,030.76 (74,030.76)  94.87 40-2550-550-1
40-2550-600-1 OTHER EXPENSE 0.00 276.00 332.00 (332.00)  13.28 40-2550-600-1
2000 Support Services 0.00 9,347.07 93,881.82 (93,881.82) 3898 * Function
G LR A 0.00 9,347.07 93,881.82 38.08 Fund
Instruction
50-1101-212-1 ELEM AIDES/IMRF 0.00 280.80 561.60 (561.60)  11.38 50-1101-212-1
50-1101-213-1 ELEM. AIDES/FICA 0.00 179.00 358.00 (358.00)  11.37 50-1101-213-1
50.1101.213.3 ESSR Ill- PARAPROFESSIONA (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1101-213-3
50-1101-214-1 ELEM/AJRH TCH-MED ONLY 0.00 574.77 1,149.54 (1,149.54)  14.02 50-1101-214-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



Page 7 of 8
Date Range: 7/1/2022to  11/2022

La Harpe ~SD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc

‘Printed: 09/08/2U.« 8:24:44PM
La Harpe CSD 347

LM.R.

Account Description Curremnt T.D. Budget % of
Budget Activity Activity Balance Budget

50.1125.212.100.10

PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-20 (33B

0.00

0.00

50-1125-212-100-10

50.1125.212.100.11 PRESCH/AIDE SAL. 2020-21 (33B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-212-100-11
50.1125.213.100.10 PRE K/AIDE SALARY 2019-20 (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-213-100-10
50.1125.213.100.11 PRESCHJ/AIDE SAL. 2020-21 (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-213-100-11
50.1125.214.100.10 PRE K/TCH SALARY 2019-20 (MR) 0.00 61.22 122.44 (122.44)  19.43 50-1125-214-100-10
50.1125.214.100.11 PRESCH TCH SAL./2020-2021 (MR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1125-214-100-11
50-1205-212-1 LD AIDES/IMRF 0.00 969.86 1,039.72 (1,939.72)  13.68 50-1205-212-1
50-1205-213-1 LD AIDES/FICA 0.00 618.26 1,236.52 (1,236.52) 16.82 50-1205-213-1
50-1205-214-1 LD TCH/MEDICARE ONLY 0.00 55.38 110.76 (110.76) 8.36 50-1205-214-1
50.1250.212.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2019-202 (33B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-212-100-14
50,1250.212.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (33B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-212-300-14
50.1250.213.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2018-202 (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-213-100-14
50.1250.213.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-213-300-14
50.1250.214.100.14 TITLE | SALARIES 2017-201 (MR) 0.00 65.60 131.20 (431.20)  100.92 50-1250-214-100-14
50,1250.214.300.14 COMM SERV/RDG NIGHT-SAL (MR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1250-214-300-14
50.1255.212.100.15 TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (33B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1255-212-100-15
50.1256.213.100.15 TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (FR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1255-213-100-15
50.1255.214.100.15 TITLE I-SALARIES/2020-21 (MR) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1255-214-100-15
50-1400-214-1 TECH TCH/MED. ONLY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1400-214-1
50-1520-212-1 JRH ATHLETICS/IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1520-212-1
50-1520-213-1 JRH ATHLETICS/FICA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-1520-213-1
50-1520-214-1 JRH ATHLETICS/MED.ONLY 0.00 18.23 21.15 (21.15) 1058 50-1520-214-1
1000 Instruction 0.00 2,823.12 5,630.93 (563093) 1207 * Function
Support Services
50-2140-214-1 PSYCH/MEDICARE ONLY 0.00 48.34 96.68 (96.68) 1422 50-2140-214-1
50-2150-214-1 SPEECH/MED ONLY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50-2150-214-1
50-2220-212-1 LIBRAMRF 0.00 153.86 307.72 (307.72)  19.85 50-2220-212-1
50-2220-213-1 LIBR./FICA 0.00 98.08 196.16 (196.16)  24.91 50-2220-213-1
50-2320-212-1 CENT.OFFICE/IMRF 0.00 407.78 711.00 (711.00) 1231 50-2320-212-1
50-2320-213-1 CENT.OFFICE/FICA 0.00 259.97 453.27 (453.27)  13.49 50-2320-213-1
50-2320-214-1 SUPT./MEDICARE ONLY 0.00 97.21 337.79 (337.79)  19.29 50-2320-214-1
50-2410-212-1 ELEM.PRINC.SEC./IMRF 0.00 308.44 616.88 (616.88) 12,22 50-2410-212-1
50-2410-213-1 ELEM PRINC. SEC./FICA 0.00 196.64 303.28 (393.28)  14.98 50-2410-213-1
50-2410-214-1 ELEM PRINC./MED.ONLY 0.00 0.00 667.00 (667.00)  56.77 50-2410-214-1
50-2490-214-1 DEAN OF STUDENTS/MED.ONLY 0.00 132.92 132.92 (132.92) 0.00 50-2490-214-1
50-2510-212-1 BKPR/IMRF 0.00 617.76 1,274.64 (1,274.64) 1517 50-2510-212-1
50-2510-213-1 BKPR/FICA 0.00 393.82 812.58 (812.58)  18.47 50-2510-213-1
50-2540-212-1 CUSTODIAL/IMRF 0.00 1,123.00 2,214.96 (2,214.96)  18.31 50-2540-212-1
50-2540-213-1 CUSTODIAL/FICA 0.00 1,000.97 2,093.69 (2,003.69)  34.89 50-2540-213-1
50-2550-212-1 BUS DRIVER-IMRF 0.00 532.96 1,065.92 (1,065.92)  11.28 50-2550-212-1
50-2550-213-1 BUS DRIVER-FICA 0.00 606.98 1,213.96 (1,213.96)  13.60 50-2550-213-1

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4 P.RPT



rm Harpe ~SD 347 Expenditure Report - Bc Page 8 0f 8

Date Range: 7/1/2022 to uﬁﬁm
*Printed: 09/08/2U.c 8:24:44PM '
La Harpe CSD 347

.M.R.F./Soc. Sec. Fund 50

Account Description Current 5 : mqm.ﬁm Account Number
Budget i Balance Budget

50-2560-212-1 COOKS/IMRF 0.00 537.24 1,066.62 (1,066.62) 8.53 50-2560-212-1
50-2560-213-1 COOKS/FICA 0.00 342.48 685.92 (685.92) 10.09 50-2560-213-1
2000 Support Services 0.00 6,858.45 14,340.99 (14,340.99) 15.64 * Function

50 LM.RF./Soc. Sec. Fund

9.681.57 19,971.92 - Fund
Support Services

80-2362-300-1 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INS 0.00 0.00 14,141.94 (14,141.94) 9428 80-2362-300-1
80-2363-300-1 TORT/UNEMPLOYMENT INS.EXP. 0.00 0.00 1,359.22 (1,359.22)  27.18 80-2363-300-1
80-2364-300-1 PROPERTY/CASUALTY INS.EXP. 0.00 0.00 52,338.31 (52,338.31) 112,56 80-2364-300-1
80-2367-100-1 TORT/ED, INSPECT, SUPERV, SERV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80-2367-100-1
2000 Support Services 0.00 0.00 67,839.47 (67.839.47) 3956 * Function

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund Fund

Report Total:

D:\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp4_P.RPT



ald AGCOUNts Payapie by Lheck Numper -

inted: 09/12/2022 9:15:10AM

t Harpe CSD 347

pense on Date: 9/11/2022 to 9/11/2022
voice # AS.N. Vendor Name Description Batch P.O. Check Expense Check  Amount State ccount# |
# Date on Date #

[25/2022  20-2540-327-1 AEP ENERGY OBM/UTIL-ELECTRIC 1 91122 9M/22 90152  8,813.71 20-2540-327-1
Total 8,813.71

245 20-2540-410-1 ALAN ENVIRONMENTAL OBM-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1 o122 91122 90153 823.36 20-2540-410-1
Total 823.36

882 20-2540-300-1 ARNOLD BROTHERS HTG GYM UNIT THERMOSTAT & BOARD RE 11 oM/22  9Mi/22 90154 389.95 20-2540-300-1
Total 389.95

929 40-2550-600-1 CARSON MOTORS INC. TEST BUS #8 1 oM1/22  9M122 90155 56.00 40-2550-600-1

694 40-2550-600-1 TEST VAN 1 o/Mi/22  9M1/22 90155 39.00 40-2550-600-1

969 40-2550-600-1 TEST BUS #6 7 oM/22 9122 90155 56.00 40-2550-600-1
Total 151.00

9883 40-2550-600-1 CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES  THIS BUS RECORDS DECALS 1 9/M/22 9122 90156 4355 40-2550-600-1

S —

Total 43.55

195194 10-1101-411-1-1 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES LLC JR HIGH READY MATH CURRICULUM 11 o122 9M1/22 90157  2,640.00 10-1101-411-1

200366 10-1101-411-1-1 I-READY MATH ONLINE CURRICULUM 11 9M1/22  9M1/22 90157  3,867.50 10-1101-411-1
Total 6,507.50

13/2022  20-2540-410-1 D&K BENNETT INC DUST MOP - 3 11 91122 9M1/22 90158 12865 20-2540-410-1

13/2022  20-2540-411-1 RE-KEY SECURITY LOCK TO MASTER 11 oM122 922 90158 19525 20-2540-411-1
Total 323.90

2207A 20-2540-411-1 DECKER EQUIPMENT INC PAPER TOWEL DISPENSERS/TOILET | 11 9M1/22  9M122 90159 327.40  20-2540-411-1
Total 327.40

R195498 10-2660-600-1 DIGITAL COPY SYSTEMS DATA PROC./COPIER RENTAL 1 9M1/22  9M1/22 90160  1,182.04 10-2660-600-1

R192570 10-2660-600-1 DATA PROC./COPIER RENTAL 1 oM1/22 9122 90160 280.85 10-2660-600-1
Total 1,462.89

/312022 10-2560-411-1 EARTHGRAINS/BIMBO BAKERIE CAFETERIA 17 9M22 911122 90161 611.38  10-2560-411-1
Total 611.38

555262 10-1408-411-1 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES LIBRARY SOFTWARE RENEWAL 1 91122 9M1/22 90162 802.23  10-1408-411-1
Total 802.23

31354 20-2540-300-1 FRANK MILLARD & CO INC NORTH BOILER REPAIR 11 oMf22 91122 90163 165.00 20-2540-300-1
Total 165.00

-825042 20-2540-300-1 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT ANNUAL EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 1" 9/11/22 9/11/22 90164 711.70  20-2540-300-1

vecialized Data Systems, Inc.
\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_APC7.RPT



ala ACCOUMS rayapie Dy LNEeCcK Numper

inted: 09/12/2022 9:15:10AM

 Harpe CSD 347

pense on Date: 9/11/2022 to 9/11/2022

voice # ASN. Vendor Name i Batch ' P.O. Check Expense Check = Amount State Account#
# # Date  on Date #

130,95 40-2550-300-300-1

825043 40-2550-300-1 TRANSPORTATION EXTINGUISHER SI 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90164
Total 842.65

-E764282 10-1205-410-1-1 GN RESOUND HEARING AID ADAPTER 1 9/11/22 9/11/22 90165 3535 10-1205-410-09-1
Total 35.35

/11/2022 10-2310-350-1 HANCOCK-HENDERSON QUILL BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90166 23.94 10-2310-350-1

/11/2022 10-2310-350-1 PARAPRO AD & SUB COOKS AD 1 9/11/22 9/11/22 90166 52.50 10-2310-350-1
Total 76.44

/08/2022 20-2540-110-2 HELPING HAND HANDYMAN INSTALL NEW TOUCHLESS FAUCETS 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90167 1,767.50 20-2540-110-2
Total 1,767.50

/31/2022 20-2540-411-2 HOLT SUPPLY MATERIALS TOUCHLESS FAUCETS 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90168 1,150.62 20-2540-411-2
Total 1,150.62

-101222 10-2310-640-1 IL ASSOC OF SCHL ADM. TAX LEVY CONFERENCE 1 9/11/22 9/11/22 90168 95.00 10-2310-640-1
Total 95.00

°ZJ)-0061-02  20-2540-540-2 JOHNSON CONTROLS NEW HVAC FINAL PAY 1 9/11/22 9/11/22 90170 131,834.00 20-2540-540-2
Total 131,834.00

/31/2022 10-2310-310-1 KAREN NUDD KAREN NUDD - TREASURER DUTIES 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90171 480.00 10-2310-310-1
Total 480.00

/31/2022 10-2560-411-1 KOHL GROCER CAFETERIA 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90172 4,580.48 10-2560-411-1
Total 4,580.48

/01/2022 10-2540-340-1 LA HARPE TELEPHONE CO. UTIL-TELEPHONE 1 9/11/22 9/11/22 90173 605.40 10-2540-340-1
Total 605.40

3/31/2022 20-2540-328-1 LA HARPE WATERWORKS OBM/UTIL-WATER & SEWAGE 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90174 301.65 20-2540-328-1
Total 301.65

3/31/2022 40-2550-300-1 MELTON'S AUTO BUS #6 INSPECTION 11 911/22 9/11/22 90175 14543 40-2550-300-300-1

)482 40-2550-300-1 INSPECT VAN 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90175 52.50 40-2550-300-300-1

)483 40-2550-300-1 DIAGNOSIS AC ACTIVITY BUS 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90175 78.75 40-2550-300-300-1

)583 40-2550-300-1 BRAKE INSPECT/SERVICE BUS #8 1" 9/11/22 9/11/22 90175 2985.85 40-2550-300-300-1
Total 572.53

7/131/2022 10-2130-300-1 MEMORIAL MEDICAL CLINICS ~ PHSYICALS-DETHERAGE,VANFLEET,| 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90176 203.00 10-2130-300-1

vecialized Data Systems, Inc.
\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swi_APC7.RPT



ald AcCcounts rayanie Dy LNeck Numper

intéd: 09/12/2022 9:15:10AM
1 Harpe CSD 347
«pense on Date: 9/11/2022 to 9/11/2022

AIS.N. Vendor Name

Description Batch P.O. Check Expense Check ¢ State Account #
# # Date on Date #

voice #

Total 203.00

'131/2022 20-2540-411-1 MENARDS REPAIRS/MAINT SUPPLIES “ 9/11/22 9/11/22 90177 17.97 20-2540-411-1

/23/2022 20-2540-411-1 REPAIRS/MAINT SUPPLIES 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90177 196.80 20-2540-411-1
Total 214.77

/31/2022 20-2540-321-1 NICOR GAS UTIL-HEATING 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90178 389.90 20-2540-321-1
Total 389.90

00653 10-2410-410-1 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS LANYARDS 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90179 156.45 10-2410-410-1
———
Total 156.45

/31/2022 10-2560-411-1 PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY CAFETERIA 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90180 1,370.15 10-2560-411-1
————
Total 1,370.15

/02/2022 10-1408-425-1 QUALITY NETWORK SOLUTION! MICROSOFT LICENSE AGREEMENT 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90181 763.23 10-1408-424-1

3/01/2022 10-1408-411-1 MONTHLY CONTRACT SERVICE 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90181 3,478.50 10-1408-411-1
Total 4,241.73

3/24/2022 10-2130-300-1 REG. OFFICE OF EDUC.#26 STOKKE FINGERPRINTS 1 9/11/22 9/11/22 90182 70.00 10-2130-300-1

3/24/2022 10-2130-300-1 GLADU FINGERPRINTS 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90182 70.00 10-2130-300-1
Total 140.00

3/25/2022 40-2550-600-1 REGIONAL OFFICE #26 - CAN REFRESHER TRAINING -4 DRIVERS 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90183 40.00 40-2550-600-1
Total 40.00

526416209 40-2550-414-1 US CELLULAR TRANSP/CELLULAR PHONE 11 9/M11/22 9/11/22 90184 203.80 40-2550-414-1
Total 203.80

B/01/2022 10-4120-320-1 WEST CENT.ILL.SPEC.ED. PER CAPTIA- SEPT " 9/11/22 9/11/22 90185 369.00 10-4120-320-1

9/01/2022 10-4120-320-1 FLAT FEE - SEPT 1 9/11/22 9/11/22 90185 56.00 10-4120-320-1

8/01/2022 10-4120-320-1 OP/PT SEPTEMBER 1 9/11/22 9/11/22 90185 319.00 10-4120-320-1

9/01/2022 10-2110-300-1 SOCIAL WORKER -SEPTEMBER 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90185 2,795.00 10-2110-300-1

9/01/2022 10-1205-410-4-1 ARRA IDEA PART B FLOW THRU - SEF 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90185 6,891.00 10-1205410-4-1
9/01/2022 10-1205-410-3-1 ARRA IDEA PART B PRESCH 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90185 283.00 10-1205-410-3-1

Total 10,713.00

2848 40-2550-411-1 WEST CENTRAL FS, INC. 1062 GL GAS @ 3.55/GL 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90186 4,204.81 40-2550-411-1

2849 40-2550-411-1 283 GAL DX @ 4.22/GL 11 9/11/22 9/11/22 90186 1,330.44 40-2550-411-1
Total 5,535.25

pecialized Data Systems, Inc.
\ts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_APC7.RPT



ald AcCoUuNnts rayapie by LneCcK Numpoer

rintéd: 09/12/2022 9:15:10AM
3 Harpe CSD 347
xpense on Date: 9/11/2022 to 9/11/2022
i ASIN: Vendor-Name Description Batch P.O. Check Expense Check Amount State Account #
# # Date on Date #

9/11/22 9/11/22 90187 160.00 10-1101-410-1

/01/2022 10-1101-410-1 WESTERN AREA PURCHASING  PALLET FEE

Total 160.00

Report Total $186,131.54

pecialized Data Systems, inc.
Ats\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_APC7.RPT



1d¥'d_£dig mg\eoueulf\gAs,S\edieHeT\S\:d

—eeeeee e

ll

uoneso’ Gre) 000 (T 009Z uoyesa} 0092
66-0092-181-66 (52'€) 000 (sL€) VYINVHQ
uofiedo {16'659) 000 (16659 005Z uoned’o] 0052
66-0062-18-66 (16'699) 00°0 (16'699) AdvHdIT
uojeoo’ Teozeey) . o000 (8o Zsc't) 00vZ Uone20]  DOVZ
66-00¥2-18-66 (89°28¢'}) 000 (89°28¢€'}) DISNN/ANVE
uoyeso 082161 000 } (08°ZI5'1) - 00€Z uojedo ]  00EZ
66-00£2-181-66 (08°216'}) 000 (08'218'1) HOIH HOINNP
uoieso ToolE) 000 (000LE} 05ZZ uopjeso]  0S5zZ
66-092¢- 1866 (00°0L€) 000 (o0are) AHOWIN NI
uojeso-] Tooesy) _____ ooo ________ looesn) 002Z uonesoy  00ZZ
66-0022-18-66 (00'681) 000 (o0'681) aNNd YIYOWIW
uojes0] 76 001 oo ____ Wweooy) 001Z uoneso] 0042
66-0012-18¥-66 (¥6°001) 000 (¥6001) 1S3Y3LNI MON
uopeso 000 000 000 000Z uoneso] 0007
66-000Z-|81-66 000 000 000 Y3SIVHANNS TYHANID
uoneoo 000 °oo _____ ooo Zuopeaol Z
Z-0£.-66 000 00°0 00°0 soueleq pund
Z-v0.-66 000 000 000 abBuey9 jeN pund
uoneaon] o8Elle) 000 {08°ELLD) — 0091 uones0] 008}
66-0091-181-66 (0o9'cl1'9) 000 (08'€1L'9) INIWYNENOL TYNOIDIY
uoyesoT] {61°562) — 000 61562) 005} uoneso]  00S}
66-0051-181-66 (62°662) 000 (62'662) TIVELINSVE SAOE HP
uonesoy weaaz) oo Wweoed 00v| uoyecol  govl
66-00v1-18Y-66 (¥5'992) 000 (vs'992) TIVEAITIOA HP
uoeaon) (o5 v8) 000 {95 v8) 00€} Uoyeso1 0Ot}
66-00€1-181-66 (9g'v8) 000 (95¥8) TIve3sve Hr
uopeso Wene) 000 e8] 00z uoneso]  00Z4
66-00Z1-1.8t-66 (ve'118) 000 (re'118) TIVELINSYE STHID HP
uopesoT 000 Qo0 000 0011 uoyeso  00bE
66-00L1-187-66 000 000 000 S1¥OdS 319v3
uoneso (20S15T) 08'9v (281952 0001 uoneso 000}
66-0004-181-66 (z0515°2) 08'9% (28°195'2) SNOISSTONOD

13quIn UN092Y 2)Blg AIANaY QLA Apanov “QL'w ‘P |EE ‘TLA uoldiasag

000} 0001 UOIe30Y -

1¥€ 8D adieH e
Wd90:6€:L ZZ0Z/ZL/60 ‘pauld

j09Yg asuejeg AjAOY

2202/6/6 O} 1Z0Z/1/8 :9buey sieq
Z 10 | abed



1d¥'d ™ edig jmg\eoueuij\gaspsiadieHe\si\:a

—_—

———

€Zzirsy)  089v (€5651GH) :yejo) podey

uojeso (19°99) - 000 (19°99) 0562 UoHE20]  DS6Z
66-0562-181-66 (19'99) 000 (19:99) ¥31LL0Td

uoyeso {a0cel) 000 {90°€EL] 006Z UoOyE20T 0062
66-0062-181-66 (90€el) 000 (90°cet) adv

uoneso Tevevl) " 7000 G 008Z UOReRI0]  008Z
66-0082-181-66 (av'6¥1) 000 (8¥'6¥L) slad

uoyjeso (T2 000 (T2} 00.Z UoyeS0T  00.Z
66-00/2-181-66 (5¢'2) 000 (5v2) ANNd JILLINNOD TVID0S

43qUINN JUNodoy BIElS A9V Q"L A AUAROY QLI PMULIRE T A uondusssq

0042 00

L¥€ gsDiedieH e

2202/6/6 O 1Z02/L/ 06 Wd90:6€:1L 220¢2/2L/60 ‘pajuld
L/g :ebuey ajeq
Z107 06 J99ys aouejeq AlAOY




2 : : S e ; s _ p Spesoy,
86TISLS | ¥SIH8'SS 0008 |00° |LL'61T°08$ [edioutg-£o1 D ueyders rmsom
9TTTOIS  8Y'LIETS. 0008 100708 el 0 00'LTOEYS _ AORAL-00T W BuTEOf ‘TloyS
9E'L09S  |TS'ESKTS 00°08 .moo.a 2 0 100°000°ST$ " fediounig-€01 VVivS dmzbm
LL'ESO'0IS  9$°020%S 0008 (0008 k4 0 00585 0pS 134082002 TIueID ‘1030
CECTOIS |06L86%S 10008 _8.8 21 0 ioo.mt@w _ 24oB2L-002 [ orueydors ‘ousy
LS'S6Y'SS - (STOLT'SS .- 10008 100108 8 8 01'pB6'ISS _ wpuaiuiadng PISI-001 STTHHOIN ‘331
BY00TOIS |069¥8%S 0008 To.a @ o 0006’k | 3RIL00Z & NVAY “¥34dOH
£8016'6S  6TERTES | 000§ 10008 (| 0 00°069°Z€S m Y3007 T 2J1uus( ‘Aajsusyy
88'696'6$  |Tr'E8SES _8.8 _oo.om ! 7 0 |00'1p8°s€$ _ 1YaB2L-007 14110 ‘NOSPIEVS
SOUSIOIS " [LL19SHS - - 000§ 0008 o 0 00'8L1°9bS 4242RAL-00T VILLED ‘goutg
9L°T$8'98  |06'SEYTS __8.8 000§ z 0 Tm.moosa ._ 1YORRL-00T § oue) ‘ne.
9F9L9'6¢ PSTLIES: 0008 ﬂgaw au __ 0 0099 1£8 1040ea] 00T ovy Aomumog ‘Tlasu(
I€11S'SS [ L10IT1$ {00°08 ms.cm ks _ 0 ioo.omd; m E%.ﬁ-o& yowuey ‘1eq
86'966'6S OV ISL'ES 00°08 00°08 4| 0 00°6%1°LES 3990831007 4 Aopusy 0D
06'6£€'6S | €8°9ST'ES 0008 0008 Al 0 ﬂoo.mmnog | 19Y983] -00T eIpuesse) ‘Apung
PRTTTOIS  LO'ES8LS 0008 oo0s - zl 0 N 12O 00T N wesng ‘Aeig
€9°99L'68  |SL'99T'ES 0 [00P9VTES . 124280 -00T Yereg Joyyoswy
T9081'eS 0 1240831 00T TYof “IO[YISUY

| i D o SRRl

IV = seakojdwyg

0000700LYEPE09T
0SP19 11 ‘odaeq v 98 urel\ M $0¥
LY€ SO dadaey ey

me SSIT 2202/9%/8 7707 183X [00Y2S - 110day syyaudg pue A1e[es JIYIe], pue 10jen)surupy ST

(30£o1dwy)

{BLIDNID) UONO3[S



Distl.'Ict Type: ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District School Business Services Division

Joint Agreement
SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *

Accounting Basis: July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023
[cash |

Balanced budget; no Deficit Reduction
Plan is required.

Date of Amended Budget:

(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: [ La Harpe CSD 347 |
District RCDT No: 26-034-3470-04

If your FY2022 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY2023 budget is balanced, please state the

measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

Budget of La Harpe CSD 347 , Countyof Hancock/Henderson/McDonough,
State of Illinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023
WHEREAS the Board of Education of La Harpe CSD 347 :
County of ancock/Henderson/McDonoug, State of lllinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 20th  day of September ,

20 22 ,

notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be
beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be

o~ the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

September ,20 22

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 20th  day of
by a roll call vote of Yeas, and Nays, to wit:
** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 Illinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

** Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission,

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).

(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): hitps:/isec .isbe net/attachmar/defaull.aspx

gnatures before submitting to ISBE. We do not accept PDF copies.

Please type the member si

SDS0-36/IA50-39  5/22
La Harpe CSD 347
26-034-3470-04

= == — —r— T — e ——= = e — == ——— e — = =

Page 1 637976287417037479577587328386054624




2e0eiLe

¥Z9v5098€82€485/ .56/ /€01 Y/829.6/E\SPROJUMOC\USSSEBONSIASM-O

£20T "0 auny JO S2 IINVIVE ONNE DNIONT QILVINILSE ANARaY Juapms 68
3 000'E - * saunyjpusdxzfsiuawasingsia | 98
g (1apun) 180 sanudady fsidiaay 13910 Jo $523%3
y — 000'6T . i A /8
o - {spung Aianay auapmis 204) STHNLIANIIXI/SINIWIsHNEsIA| 98
§ jes= [ = P e e T e v ooz i RUBOAWRTbRS L] o6 |
= {spund AjjauoY UapMIS 104) SINNANIY/SLI3I3Y| 78
[zevst _ - zzoz ‘TAinTf €3 |
40 52 3INVIVE ANMNE ONINNIDIE GILVINILSE (TT Pund) Aunnay awapms
Z8
202561 €99'6LT 860871 £80°08 _ £20Z '0€
| aung jo 58 (spund AAdY 1USPNIS INOYHM) IINVIVE ONNJ ONIONI QILVNLS3| |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ——r —— pung jo sasnfsaainog 510 moy | 08
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | = smungjo 01| 6/
— w560 10N S0 sau0 [ g/ |
= 5= |o_._uo.“ mﬁﬂ':n. erdiaunid Aeg o) “ﬂr:m wu...,._...w._nm.ﬂ.g Jagued) NlN.
B 3014 [E1des o) Aeg 01 palipald siapsuel) adueieg puni| g/
s13aloig _.w__umu.._o_ Avd oy vm.._?.._m SanuIGY JauD an...
s130(014 [E11087 0] Aed 01 palipajd SIUAISINAWISY EILES q
s13aloud (ende) oj Aeg o1 passapsueag saneg | o/
- “Tovis SPUDG ANUBASY UD 1sDIaL| Atd 01 paBRAId SIBjsUTI] DIUmEG Pung INﬂ
0£L8 splog anuaAY UD 11| At 0) padpatd sanuansy sayin | |/ |
— 0zL8 spuag anuaray Lo sa Ard 0) padpald suawasinquiay/sues [ 07 |
o018 | SpUOg ANUARTY UD 15314 Avg o) padpald saxe) lmml
- 0v98 spuog anuanay uo [BdRUL Aed 01 paBpad siajsuesy dueieg pund | g9 |
T 0€98 SpUDH aNUIARY UD (bdpulLg Arg 01 palipald sanuasad saio [ Zg |
0298 SPUOR dnuanay un |edulld _wwn o1 pallpajd sIuatuasingquuiay fslurg ﬂ
B oSwI SPUOR anuasTy uo [ediupd Aed o) palipagd kel | go
1 1 ovss sa900) £ BSYD U0 15asa1u) And 01 paBpard siajsues) sauereq puny | g
0£58 3580 48 §SYD U0 1SRl g 01 pRipaid TanudaRy J2UI0 .ﬂ
Q0zs8 THES] 48 A5V U0 5aualU) Arg 01 palipad siuauasinquiay fauein N.
oTS8 sa3Ea £8 BSVD U 1sasaI| Ard 01 padipald soxes [ | g |
opvE | sasea [8 GEYO U0 [FuL Avd 01 padpad siajuril 3aueeg pund [ 09 |
_ | oeve 5a5%91 £8 85D uD [edidupd Aeg o1 padpaid sanvasat sayio | 65 |
B ozvE 53521 8 G5V U (ediaung Atg 01 paipaid uAWBEINqWIBY/NUES | gG |
T oteg sasea) 48 BSYD U0 [edisulg Aeg 01 palparg saxey | /G |
. g T T pund s3inieg 1aq o1 £paanod i [ gg |
| azva | PUe g PUOE Aja)eg % ADIg 0114 PALTINLUNIDY 553063 JO Fajsuts]
PUNJ WO 01 SP30id 15213101 B €L A19J0S 3 A21d D114 53963 O 10jsue) g
09tg
== - g 2| == W S ] ost8 [ (75 |
or18 g €6
0ET8 o ) spung Suowy sapsueil | ZG |
0 0z18 1524330 pung yse) Juopopm jo mppueil | |G
0 | ot1g a8 1e9v| 0G
IohcEtes . OL ¥3SNVHL 67 |
- ey - e D Y = . SRR S m._#aﬁ.F
— i 11 o I “Ainaag . . =
Aajes |e1os fluawamay ajusuAUIEW Ajup siaguiny ajoym 1313 wonduasag
8 UOJIUBAALG 2a14 uoyg ysed Juppiom syalord |endes |edpuniy uoyeyodsues) annias 1920 g suopesadg |euoneIng 1y
{08) (o8) {oz) {o9) (os) (ov) {og) (0z) {ox) T 'sqp1 0z-ZT @X3153 pUD [T-9 ARHIS3 U0 Diop Buuaiua ubag |
A ft | H ) E| 3 ad o] 9 \4
¢ obeg ANVININY ang £ abed



L1Y'8T

700561 776'€9 €996/T 0 BES 6T 860'8¢T 78008 S1.78T 1961291 €20z ‘0€ aunf| L&
40 s (spuny AJAROY JUaPNIS UNM) ANVH NO FONYIVE HSYD DNIANT (301
000'SC | SS07ST 0 0 TVELZT T¥9'652 657 9TC EET'SIS 9/1'€ECT | X .m.EwEomsﬁ_n PRO 3 .ms..._ JB0 ‘S1UaEsIngsla Paa 1 1e0L ﬂ
0 e [1] 0 0 0 - 0 0 — |0 —————= e S)UBWASINGSIA 1BYI0 [RI0) mm
00052 SS08T 0 0 Tve'LTT T59'65¢ 657912 EET'STS ‘9uL’EETT s 595N 3410 13 Suawasingsiq 13l
z0L0ce LIB'LYE £99'64T 0 6L1'LYT EL'LBE 9¥5/967 8v8'l6L EVL'SSEE ) Fia = o S oy a|qe)ieny 1unouY [E301 €€ |
(1022 OTT'S8T 30722 0 B V08T Iv'18C [Fak:1%4 970995 956 C1E € = ~ s1djpaay 19410 B ‘se0In0s 1ay10 sdjaday 1aug jetoL | ZE
0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 .| 0 e — = sidiesau soui0 te0L [ | |
11017 OTT'SBT 11042 0 v20°87T ZIY'18C €71'81C 970595 956 CIE T == o 532IN05 BYI0 ﬁmm_._s..._._m vaud je0L [ G¢ |
BT 9v9'ZST 0 S0T'6T LTE'90T £r'8L Te8TEe [8LTYST - o i "oz T Minryo se ,(spuni 6g |
ANAaY 3UapMIS Yym) ANVH NO 3INYIVE HSYD DNINNIOIE [e10L

quqmﬁ

mwm: =50 8 ﬂ:m:._om._:am_n_ Panq (2101

a“au__maq unouwry _Bo._.

¢ $32IM0S 12190 8 s3d1223y Paaq jeIoL

220z ‘T Anr jo se ,aNVH NO 3DNVIVE HSYD DNINNID3E spung Ayanoy

9¢

14

ye

€¢

70L'S6T | cee’es €99'6LT 0 | 8861 860'82T £80°08 STL'T8e 06V'€09'T gz0z ‘og| 1T
aunf jo se ?.u::u_ Auandy quapnis u:o:u_z; n.Z(I NO IDNVIVE HSVD WZ_DZw
000'5Z SSO'78T 0 0 TvE' LT Tv9'65¢ ~ | 65¥9TZ €ET'SIS QLYY mu.._wEwm._sam_n_ 1BY10 B _mmmD 13Y10 .me.:Hwymﬂu 310 [RI0L ﬂ.
0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] — 0 0 - S)UBWSINGSIA BI0 ._m.umh. 61 |
661 qer iusund seyio | g
T i - e = ajgehed saueiep pue saion | /| |
T I T ‘[suro jo wawdeday) ajqeied sueo] punjiaiu) ﬁ
U i o i = . ATawnie =5 i Wi T = [spund sauip o3 sueon) m_nmzm“...wm_ mc.m.o._ punpsiu| M
== _ - omls SINIWISUNESIO ¥IH1O| ¥ |
00052 [ 550v8T 0 0 TPELTT IY9'65C 654912 EET'STS mmﬁ.mﬂm =T= - %wm_._ #9410 B SwawosINGsIQ Pana (2101 [ €1 |
Zoc0zT LI6'IVT £99'6/T 0 6LT'LVT 6€L718E 9y596¢ ~ [ 8PBi6L 997'8T8E ) atgepeny qunowy jeios | Z1
TT0t oTT58T T0'7¢ — [0 v20'8eT Zirise Gk 920'595 9560607 | I a.ﬁo o
0 0 0 0 0 0 = 0 5 o S == — =~ sidjaay a1 =01 | OF |
66T _ B $135SY JUSND 19410 .ml
—— HII i i cev _ - ) 3|qeAR( SIURLIEAA PUE S310N P
iR (sueoy jo wawheday) ajqeamaay sueo] punpyeul| /
o T o _-— j533 . ?b.._.:_ Lwﬁo wol) sueoT) 9|qeARd SUROT puUnjIaiu| 4.
= = o SaE = ~ SldED3uuaHio[ G |
LI0LT OTT'S8T LT 0 T vioseT TIr'I8T | EersI 920595 956062 = T mmu:.om 1930 78 sidiaday Paud (€101 | §
'589'€6T 19829 9v9'ZST 0 SOT'6T £Z€'90T €erel w8t Cote'zest | a ) zz0z TAnryose| € |
,(spund Aoy Juspnis noynm) ANVH NO 3DNYIVE HSYD DNINNIDIE
o [STTRES - 2 |
Aiges Mol ysed Suiom sp3foad jeude) |[e1dos fuswaamay | uoneuodsues) IS 1930 Sueuduie |euonieanpy #1209 AjuQ s13qunN 3joym Je1u3 uondudsaq
2 UOIIU3A3I dJI4 ) ) ) ) jediunig i ° ) 3 suonesadQ : .
{06) {og) (o) {09) {0s) for) {og) {02) {o1) m
A r | H 9 El 3 d o) g \4
g abed SNOILOVSNVML K 40 AMVINNNS g abed



2z0e/Lie

¥Z9PS098ERTE /B85 /GB. €0/ LY /829/6/CO\SPROIUMOCNISSSEEDNSIOSM.O

105 €
0 068T
0 6787
0 €781
0 fa4:n
0 28T
0 6181
0 E18T
o] 181
00S'E 1181
LT Spung. 3UBPNIS INOKIIM uj oy (ooy? ewoL| €8
66LT sanuanay pung AjAaY uspms| 7Q
0 06LT faznuan » 29113530) 3nuanIY ALY [00YIS/1asIa 1PI0 | LR
0 0€LT sajes 21035 %008 | OQ
0 ozit wai| 5
0 6TLT 13410 - suoissiwpy | R/
0 TTLT 202Uy - suoissiwpy | )
9/
0 931M13s pood [eloy | G,
[o] - 0691 {2z1w3]) 1§ 3q11I5a() 9IIAIIS pOO4 JAYID vF.
0 0z91T sunpy o1sajes | €/
0 191 [au1usay) 19 3qriasag) JDUIO - spdnd o1 sales | 7/
0 £19T auej el <..u._._ﬁ_.u._ 01 59|eS .eki
0 19t 1sepjealg - siidng o1sajes | ()1
0 1191 yauny - sidng o1 sajes | gg
89
—
£ |2LE £ 0 L L | o€ i 0 sjuawgsanu) uo sdujuiel jerol | /9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0esT S1UAWISAAU] JO IBS UO 55070 ules [ QG
13

s3a4 uafeuodsy

53UWISIAU| UO 3531aU] |

(21115 J0 IND) $3ANOS JBYID WOJ} 534 c.ﬁ.u:mtgm:m:. Wnpy

{91835 U]} 5921N05 JaY10 WOy s394 uolieyiodsuel| Jnpy 19
(91235 1} TSI JIYIO WO 534 ONEH0dsURILIINPY | ()
(81215 U} S1Uaied 40 Sj1dngd WO} $394 uoyenodsuel ] 3npy 66
{71835 30 I0) 533UN0S JaYI0 W0k} $224 vonEIodsues L uopeanp3 [rads | 86
{91815 U]} 532406 JaYI0 WOJ) 5334 uolieriodsuel] UoNEINPT [E12aHE 16
{215 U} S10L35IQ J9YI0 WOly 5334 uonelodsuel) UOKRRINDI _-_uahn. S
_—glml___& sjudJed JO Sjiing Wolj 334 uolieptodsuel | voednp3 jeads | G
...... Kundag = Z
A13jes |eos /juawainay ssueuaulely # AluQ sJ13quinN 3joyma Jaaug :uondursaq
P UONUAARI Al uoj yse) Sunjiopm s133foud |ende) [edpiuny uonjepodsuel) 21A13S 1990 13 suonesadQ |euoneinpy 1Y )
(06) (08) (02) (09) (0s) (ov) (%) (0z) {or) 1|
il A r | H 2) El El a D ]
1 abed 1 SIANNIAIYW/SLdI [« ENR LR \memn_

#



2zoe/Lie YZ9PS098E8ZE/BGLLG6. P /S0LLP.BZO.6.EOSPROIUMOTILISSSEEIDNSIESTN:D

0 0 0 0 AafiLieoL 061
0 0 0 0 6611 «dem: % 2013530 JOWID - A ML 63l
0 0 0 0 L0ty i uopeanp3 jeiny - A ML g1 |
0 0 0 0 47 S103(04d ¥3S - AL hwe
0 0 0 0 Aujiqeiunoaay Ucm Auqixald - A aiL
. ~ Y43GIINOUIaIN IIVENISLE
0 0 [1] 0 0 0 N _snlu._m_ﬂﬂ&.ealamue_n panieaay u_qé_‘n__su va.u_u.s_ e
o 4 0 0 0 0 _— (22131 ® 2q13S3Q) IAOD "PAL WOY PAMBISY Ply-Ul-SIUBID PIILISAY JAYID Nw_.
0 0 0 0 0 0907 ) - ENET TR
0 0 0 050¥ {piy 19edwy} uonannsuod NG |
10 Stoy els pesy
8.
[} a [i] 0 [} [1] 0 0 0 : . 110D pad Ec: _-Euu.__mw.mﬂ_.w.wwz Ply-ul-Sjuen kuu_zmw.__.__.. _muo._. .E.
l@. 4 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 (32123} 79 2G1I5a() 'IA0D ‘P4 WOIY PIAIRIBY PlY-U-SIURID PAIDLISIIUN Y10 Ll
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 B ~ pwedwiesnpad|Gy) |
(T [
NYHO G3L141S3NN
883 $37HN0S TYHIQ3 WOY4 SINNIAIN/SLAIZDIE|ELL
0 0 0 0 1] OLETST 0 0 885 ——n sa2inos PIENS WoJ} sanuanay/sdiasay (€101 (7] |
0 0 0 0 0 OLETST 0 ] ThrE8 = ~___ snwemeippismsmeol|l) ) |
0 0 4] 0 0 1] 0 ] 0 GEBE [a21uia11 %9 3G1I52Q) S924N0S 11 W) BNUBAIY PIIDLISDY SO I.m._.‘l
0 0 Q ST6E s1a{o1d 23uudIUtR| - BIMINIISENU| [00YdS (RG]
0 0 0Z6€ :o_._u.._:mcou‘.m_.:::m_a - s1uawanoidw) 3l w::u::mmc:_ 991
0 0 GZ8E mumu:m Jawwng - s muoddg 8uulea _uu_u:m;xu /01
0 0 ST8E - sjooyds 1auey) 21015 (91
0 E— 0 0 ~Jo 0 0 o 08LE " s5333n5 104 ABOjOUYDD - >mo_o:;uu.r 5ol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SILE o JueIn u_un__a Eu..:nsni:.._ [euonEanp3 vl hajes TS .ka
0 0 0 0 £9L€ "JUBID %0|g 5321AI3S [BUOEINPT o8uonpy £al
0 0 0 0 93.E T Em_o ¥20jg UO(EINPT [eIausD GFUINLD |w._w..
0 0 0 To'88 SOLE " 3uein 0|8 - pooupnyd Auea [1 g1 |
[i] 0 0 S69€ - T uonesnp3 [euondp/aaneusoly wuenp |©_.‘..
0 0 o . 0 owmml... - - AdR1o117 I11IUBOS ﬂ
o] 0T9€ sueln un._n:u - JuBLBA0 W] BuluiEd] 2G|
0 OLET5T 0 0 e i D T— e Sl
9] 1] 0 0 665€ {aznway g matummnd Y0 - .._o.—m_..ﬁnﬂ._n_:. 961
0 T65'8L 0 0 OISE B T Uonesnp3 jepads - vonepadsuel] .mlw.
0 GLL'TL 0 0 00SE o jeuoEdoA pue Jejnday - voneliodsuel] ﬂm_.l
. . NOLLV1HOdSNVYHL|EG |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66VE (az1way) @ 2q253@) JBYIO - UOREINPIINPY [ZG |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OLvE - - {8921 wouy) vonesnp3 ey [ | G|
] 0 0 OLEE - - uoneanp3 JaAuqg .Dml_‘
| 0 0 o] S9EE - C aaneniujisepjealg (00495 _W.—lurv..
0 09€€ —— _...t_nu_m ' youn 9314 a5 |5l
0 0 N = uonenp3 |en3ul Il
0 0 OTEE uopeanp3 jEniullig |euontsuel] = EEm:Boo - uoneanpyjend oYL
|o 0 SOEE T 3aLpuedL- awersumoq - uoneanp3 enduis (G ||
! | ; NOILYING3 WNONIIE 1445
. I N L T N Ajjanaag I - i = — = = === ﬂ
Ayajes |e120S fiuswaliay IUBUIUIRIA # AJuQ siaquiny 3|oypn J31u3 uondusaq
8 UOIIU3ARI 2413 o) yse) Sunjiop syafosd [ende) ledpiuniy uoneyodsues) 33IMI3S 199G 8 suonesadp {euoneanp3 12y
{o6) {os) foz) {os) {os) (ot) {og) (02) fot) m
1 A q. | H 9 El E| ad 0] 2]

gobed SINNIATY/SLI aaLvywILSa abed




2z0z/Li6 ¥Z9VG09BEBZELBG . LGBLYLE0. L1 /8T916/E\SPEOUMOO\UBSSERIONSIBS 'O
HEsa (66T spung Ajjaiay Juapms yiim) SINNIAZY/SLAIFIIFY 1DIHIA 1VLOL Ve
T STicaT = TorT ==, =T SACoE e = 5
(10717 0TT'S8T ao0'ce 0 vZ0'8CT TTv'T8T ECIBIC 9207595 956°062'C (6611 SPUN4 AYjARoY JUPMIS NOYM) SINNIATY/SLAIDIY 193410 TWLOL 0.2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 998'69¢ G145 [ = “$374N0S 1v¥303 WO SINNIATH/SLAITDAY TV.OL (6O |
0 U 0 W g 0 998'69¢ STS'LSE 21835 AY3 NIY] “A0D [BJIPAS WO PIAIIAY PIY-UJ-SIURID P3JIIISIY [€I0L 892
0 0 0 a 998'692 L8E'LS 8661 (azjwra3y '8 2q117$5Q) SIEIS NIYL IAOD 'PB] WOIY PAAIBIDY SIEID PaJILIS3Y J3YI0 L9¢
0 0 0 Qom-N — 66t — EN;MO;A_ mu_>._WmLOmnm0m -spung m_.__r_Uum_)m _u_mu_ﬂm—z. wmlN
0 0 0 0052 1667 y2e313N0 2AENSIUWPY - SPUNY BuIy2IeIN PIEAIPAN [GOZ
0 0 0 0 86y SINIADY PaIE[Y PUB SJUDLLSSISSY 31215 JO) JUBl me
0 0 [} 0 1861 SjuelD JUBLLSSISSY Alels | Q7
0 0 0 0 096 siooy3s Jauey) esapai [707
0 0 0 997 2667 o ~ Myenpayea) -3
O 0 0 O 0E6Y B|nuLo4 «:mEno_w>®D _mCO_mmUth& - Jamoyuasi3 - |i 8|
0 0 0 0 oz6v o UBJPIILD SselaWOH J0j uoneanp3 Asuupain [§GZ
0 4] 0 6061 uonsinbay agen3ueq ysydul
0 0 0 o6 sjuspnis u:ElM_F_E_ R Slauieal y m:m Joj uononaisu|
0 0 o —— 0 206Y 1ueI9 UoISUEX] |00YI53)d - D] By} 03 2IBY ﬁ
0 106 weidoid doj ayj 01 3%ey  |GGZ
i 0 1] 0 0 0 0o 0 ) —==a sweifoig sninwis =0y [GZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 088 - ) weiBo1d Puny 4of P3 - SPUN VHYY J2LH0 rmhllw.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 687 X - SPUNJ vu¥Y 12410 |26 Z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8.8y T xi-spung vayy 1940 L GZ |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L1839 - A - spuny vauy 1340 [0GZ |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a/8Y A spung vayv 40 [BRZ |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L8y o B pooypiLd AlLE3 - vuuy [gH7 |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vi8Y - A-SPUNJ VHYY 12130 [/ 17 |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | ezsy a Al-Spund vy 13410 [OZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sy ) - 1Il - spun3 vyuv 1240 G 7 |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L8y B ) o 11 - spun3 vyyy 12410 | pirZ |
o Kunsas - D= = Iz
Ayayes |E1DOS /luUawaInay IueudUIRA 4 AJuQ s1aqWnp 3joyA Ja3ug uondudsag
18 UOpIUBA3I] a4 uoy yse) Supjiop spafoid [ende) |edpiuni uopenodsues) admas 192q g suonesado |euoneanpg 107
(06) (08) {oz) (09) (os) {ov) {og) {oz) {o1) 1|
1 A r | H 9 E| 3 a o) =]
—
L1 abed SINNIATYSLAE  ‘OILVIILST bed




ceoeiLie vZOYS098E8ZE/8G /667 /E0L\ Y /8T9.6/EASPROJUMOCI\USSSBEIDNSIBS VD
00055 0 000's5 ooor S1UF) 3705 '8 3510 3430 03 siuawhed 210l [p(1
0 (4] | a oovt — |ﬂum—who SOV mao 131510 JAY10 0] E_._uE>mA_ [
0 0 0 00EY o183 U] S1ajsuei [-53(UN 3A0D 18 3510 130 02 SiudiARd (B30l [Z()]
0 0 0 06EY {az1wal) g ua_cuwun_u SIojsURI] - SUUM 1009 91€15-U| 01 SIUaWAE JAYI0 101
0 0 08ty m_oﬁ:m_._. “sweidold EEO _o_ mEuE>ma 001
0 0 0LEY Si9ysuel] - Em_moi 599)10) B_c_._EEou _E siuBiARg 66
0 1] 01434 s1ajsuel] « sweidoig m.ru _ow ﬂcoc;mn_ 86
0 0 OEEY ﬂut:m:. sweigoid p3 dunuy L______:nc 104 ies | 16
0 0 0ZEY sJajsuel] - sweidoiqd uoieanp3 (eads 1o} siuawAe 06
0 0 OLEY siaysues] - sweiBodd Junday 10} Ecmc;mm )
0 0 00ZP —— :|.Aw.umw‘_.__\_ UGRIAL - SIUN 1709 B 3510 J3Y30 0% 51 6
0 0 0621 \dem: % 3113530) :c;.:._. SJIUN 10D 21B1S-U| O3 sjuawheq EEO .B
0 0 [o}:7474 uominyg - ‘sweiSoud EEO _E siuowheqd 6
0 0 oLzy uoning - swesdold 983)|0) AlUnWwo) Joj stuauwied 16
0 0 ovzy o T uominy - sweidoiq 317 Ioj S .a
0 0 e} ¥4 4 - ol _.:. mEn__uo&ﬂamam:_um mc_:::cou\:mu.a..._o* sjuawdheq 68
Y 0 oy uonin] - swei3old uoneanp3 (eads 1oy SludWwARY 8
g e 0 i oiZr uoniny - sweigold Esuuxﬂu—lnwdg_awm lh]wl_
 000'SS j 0 000'S5 00Ty T (250 suun 300 73 3510 43410 ;1 swaiked jeol | 9g
0 0 ' 0 06T (a21a1) 1 5q11255) SWeiB0.4 - SUUM A0 31LI5-U[ 03 STUDWAE 1 1PYI0 .ﬂ
0 0 o] LIy sweldolq umu__ou Anunwwo?d oy sjuawhed 8
0 0 0 [s[2472 T swesflond 310 _low sjuowheq m
0 0 0 0ETY mEEmoi uoneanpy m:.:::cou\u_:g hn_ SINL n 78
000°55 0 000'SS 0zTy swieido1g UoEINp3 |E1ads 10§ sudLARy 18
0 0 0 oty sweldold hm_:mux 10y 3:@E>mn_ Dw
00TV *u.__uam._.____ S}IUN IA0D 13 351 JAYIO 0} ﬂ:n_.E,mm 6.
s
0 0 0
989'9/L 0 0 SLY'8C 000'S 0002
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0062
| 009°Z 0 0 009°Z 0 0 0 0 0 009z === uss poddns e10] v /
009'L 0 0 009'L 0 0 0 0 0 0992 saaimiag Buissar0id exed [ ) |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0v97 - o - B SBIAIRS RIS ...m
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€9z sa01AJa5 vonewou| | |,/
0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 o] 0292 5921AJ9S UOREN|EAT |y JUaWdO[aAdQ ‘Yaieasay ‘Buluueld | (L
0 Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0192 s221A19 poddns [e33ua) jo uondang | §G
. - 0092 = JenUa) - sa31Uss Uoddng w.ml
019vET 0 0 SL0°T 0005 00008 STELE 0TL'6E 005021 0052 R~ x“...“mw_w_.mnwwwamm Hoddng _smm 79
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0452 o B  s3an3s |euIDIU| 99
00E’E6T 0 0 008 000°S 00008 00Z'ST 00867 00579 0957 - s pood | Gg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0552 sad1a5 uonenodsuel] jidng Vo
0018 0 0 0 0 0 001’8 0 0 opsz 5931AJ3S 1Ue|d tu  2oUBUBILIEIA 3 U uonesadg mw
000°€T 0 0 0 0 0 000'€T 0 0 0252 5921136 [EISL) Nw
01Z'0L 0 0 SLET 0 0 5201 0166 000'8% 0152 5331035 poddng ssauisng 4o uotaNQ 19
4 0052 ssauisng - s221a13s poddns | 09
.mmm 13 0 0 005 0 0052 00Y 97891 000°T6T 00bT g S_Euqsuﬁalm,.uml “sasiaias poddng ej0) | ﬂ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0647 (2215} % 3G11952@1) UOENISIUILIPY [00Y3S - 532iAIDS Hioddns Jayio wm
97C'TTT 0 0 00S 0 005'Z [ol0)4 978’91 000161 224 = 59210135 |edidULId 941 40 W0 | /G |
. aave uopenNsIuIWPY |00YIS - $32|AI9S woddng | 96
el sHjause u:mEn_:am s132(q0 13430 Aeping |eaide) A SNBSS syyauag aaAojdwy saje|es #1oUn4 _.INI
uopeulwa) pazijeyded-uoN  sayddng paseyaing AJUQ 519NN 3joYmA J21u3 tuonpdudsag
{006) {008) {o02) {009) {00s) {oor) {o0g) (00z) {oot) |
-1 7 r I H 9 4 R a 3 g ~
¥
€1 obed STUNLIANIAXI/SLNIWISHNESIQ I LVINILST | obed




2202/ 6 $ZOFSOOBESTELQS . LG6.7 /0L LY /8296 .ENSPROJUMOCAUSSSERIDNSISSM.D
0 0 [a2123] 5 9q11253g) (Paiiey 1edpuid [0 2
00€S aseyaund/aseat) 53020 wa)-uot uo jedidung jo syuswAed - 321138 193Q
0 | D 00zs 1930 Ehm._..u:.mﬂro 35319301 - mﬁ?_wm Sm.n. 602
0 |0 0015 = 103 W8 -HoYS UQ 35331U) - mu_?_wm 1930 2301 [R0Z
0 0 051S {agwal) %9 3G14253@) 199Q WD - J0us U0 152431U] 110 102
0 10 oIS $91821J1112D) :o;ma_u_E< piy BN a0¢
0 10 | 0€TS sa10N unnEdi{iuy xe} |day doid _mco.ﬂam Em_oa_ou (v Y4
0 0 ozis ~ soron uonedpnuy xey [p0Z
0 0 = ots = " sjuesiep uonedianuy xel c0Z
. — =T : =17 » 0TS 199 W19 1-HOoYS U0 3581} - 331195 3q3d |Z0C
0005 diAy3s 1a3al| L 02
e R e o e
[1] = b 1] a | 000% S3UM 31409 73 3510 13Y3I0 03 3:wE>mn_ =01 {002
g 0 8 oovt (22123 19 3q1435201) (31€35-40-1N0) SALN WNOD ' 351Q 12430 03 sIaWAed 661
0 o [1] ooty (31835-4)) S31UN 3A0D 7 3510 12430 01 S3UBWAE 12301 Q6 |
(1] 10 < 0 06TV T m_clg.&\‘m:mn:umme ‘SWesBoud - SIUN 10D m«mu.m:c._ 01 syuawdhed JaU10 /61
0 0 0 QLTY mEEmEn_ umu__ou >::3EEau _E mEuE>mn_. 061
0 | 0 0 orly . " sweidold 310 JoJ s;usWARY 561
0 o 0] OfTY swesdold uonesnp3 u:_:::_._ou\u_:g 1oy suowdhed |H6 |
0 | 0 0 [er4n swesfosg :o_umw:uu _m_ulwam Jo} ﬁmu:.;mn_ £61
0 . a oy _ 0 0TtV weldoid E:ﬂmx .B_ swawhed |76
| - - SN 00Tt {21835-Uj) s11UN 380D 78 3510 JaYIQ 01 IuawWhed [ 5|
e = IAVd||06 |
[i] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ] “adl Y1) SINYAS >._._23_>=>_Ow”_ 681
179657 0 0 0052 TE0'BL 00E'TY 0061 0T6'6 000'5TT 0007 = - sewesyoddns |90l [ga)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 i \Nm&&\m‘:l‘.mlm.ﬂwuwmﬁ ssaulsng - 5331A135 yoddng Jay10 /81
Tv9'652 0 0 005°C T€0'8L 00E'TE 00B'ZT 0166 000'5TT 0§52 5331005 uonewsodsuel) idng (g9 |
. ] .. . ¥ i MI i ¥ A o= . ssauisng - saapuas poddns [G8 1
0 Jo To 0 lo [o o To o o T (snway w aqusaq) sidnd - sadinsas Loddns 1410 (R
i : spdng - saoiuas Loddns (€81
43S Eo&umlwwr
(41) ANN4 NOILYLHOJSNYYL - 0p| L 8|
- ; — — 001 ]
¥99'T L I [ 7| i / 9510 4980 6.1
_u.ll—lﬂ _l.||llu|.H ——————. IS e
6SYATE | 657 91C 0 EB_E&GNHEE SIngs|a 19310 (€101 Q) |
0 0 . ] _ i1}
B e — ——
657 91TZ 650'9TZ 0 0ons S_Eam 1980 ﬂw-e._. mh l
005 00s 0 00YS (2213} B aq1253@) 19110 - MBS 3930 |G L)
000'E8T 000°E8T r (371023 % 2q1759a) (pamay 1edpud (b7 |
| iz aseydind/aseal) o Y920 i3] -3uo7 uo jedidund Jo siuawAed - 321n3S 1G3Q
GSE'ZE BS6'ZE 002S 1qaq wia-Juo uo umwhmuﬂ_ .Iwu_Emw ulnnwn_ cll
0 0 00TS 199G WiaL-Hous Uy ¥aia1ul - 931125 3990 12301 [Z/ || 2.1 ]
0 _ 0 0S1S \dem: w ua:ummg Euo Wwiia}-110yg U0 15331V JaYlo Fhr
0 0 orls so1ea1y119) UoREdIdUY plY 18IS 0.1
0 0 0ETS S210N :o:mn nuy xe] (day doig _m:oﬁuawu.m.._mn._...uu mmr
0 0 0Z1s 59)ON uonedpiuy xm._. wmw_.
0 = = 0 A 0TTS - sjuelIEp :o_uma_u::l< Xe] Nw_\
- . o — 8 00T \ 1090 Wia]-yoys uo 3salau) - 331nas 3gag 991
LA L = (s0) 201Aw3s 1830 En
] 0 T 000 T [ewesul) Saun 1109 '3 3510 4310 01 Swawiheq (2101 (9]
0 0 06TY {aziwayy wlua.:ummg swesgoud - mlu_cj 1ACD) 9]B15-U) 0} ﬂ:m:;m.n_ Jau10 €91
0 0 (17417 nEn._w.o&I:o:mu:um_l_m_uunm 10) sjuduthed 291
0 0 I orTY sweigoiq _m_zmum 10) sjuswhey 191
nse _ .mumum.:_. SHUM 310D g 3510 _w;uo o1 m«:mE>mn. 091
- [ 651
mu_ 3uag juawdinby sjeliaie S3IIAID
|eloL 4 d spalqo Jayio Aeping |ende) ! o 1SS sijauag aako|dw3 sauees #130uUng 4
uoneUIWIaL pazijeyide)-uon g sajddng paseydingd AjuQ S13quInN 3|oym 193u3 :uondudsag
(006) (008) {00£) {009) (00s) (oov) (00€) (002) (ooT) |
. 1 / r | H 9 4 ) 3 a o] =]

G| abed

SIUNLIANIAXI/SLNIWISYNGSIA AILVINILST

Gl .mmmn_




yZ9rS098E82E L85/ /66 /£0. LY /8Z9.6/EQ\SPEOJUMOO\UBSSERINSIOSM:D

2coeiLis
BiE = . = ” | (41) ann4 LHOL -o8|FLE
GE NN HSY ! wz_v;_oz, 0L|Zl€
0 = SR e | 8= | saunypuadxy qs1 19n0 Sanuanay/sidiasay 4o (Auapyaq) mwmuxu 0lLE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 —— ne._%..unl .m._ﬁ:_uc__i_n wana lel0L
0 10 |
= = ) SN 1409 7 w.ao o1 susuiAed |01
0 1o 0 annal) 7 aquaEag) [aes =J|_a‘n.n__m ~S1UN 1A09 12410 01 SHUDIARY
0 1] 4] “sweJdold 310 Jo} Juawhed
4] 0 0 i ﬁ.__ﬂ__.mo_.a uolyeanp3 [p130ds _mﬂuﬂuE\,m&
0 0 [} sweiJoug Jejnday o1 sjudWARY
: —a 18 (31835-U)) SHUN IA0D g 15K SFYIO) OF AAUTHUARY
o m 1 {d2) SLINN LAQD /1510 ¥3H10 O1 SLNIWAYd| L 0€
0 0o |0 0 0 0 0 0 0002 = == = = sowesuoddns ol [00D
0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0062 (2z1wa)} 'y 3q1253() S50UISNE - SIS LoddnS BWIO |FRZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ESZ 501A19S LONDINIISUOD g UOISINDIY saed (QRZ
3 il v r . | sSAUISNG - SAJIAISS toan:m
EEL = = — = I
ThE'EZT 0 TeEfzr | sainypuady3/fAuawasingsa w.u..m:n_ jeio1L [Z62
0 0 f
0 z | S
0 0 I i 051G (az1waf 19 2GLiIsaq) 199Q WD) - mnﬁm cm 1504210) 1310 682
s i it . ovis sajeolynia) uonedpnuy piy a1els (QRZ
0 0 DETS s3j0) uonedipiuy xe| |day doud (BUOSIDd a1ei0di0) 182
0 0 _ I (1144 S010N UoIed Y Xe] ag7
0 0 [ 0T1S sjueHEeA UoedidRUY xel mwN
- i | N | 001S 19aQ Wia]-UoYS U0 1531a3u| - IS 3qag (P8
K ID S/u) 31AN3S 1830 €8T
o ] [R5 i 10 %—Illal.l.‘ll. = %Dgamvl.mluﬂn Jay10 0y susWhed [e0) [ZRZ
a o ovTy swesdoud 310 40} s1UaWARY 182
0 l ' 0 oty sweldold uoleanp3 _m_uuam 10} studwAed 082
0 | | < 10 otty sweidold sendoy oy mEuE>mn_ th
= g $S/4IN) SLINA LAOD 8 1510 43H10 0L SININAV 8/Z
0 e > |0 S5 JIAY3S ALINNAIWOD | LLZ
8389/ . I I e opoe S S “samyaas poddns |ero) 0.2
0 | 0 0062 (32133 7 311755Q) *ISIN - sad1Aas woddns Jano (GLE
0 1] 0092 = B ~ [enua) - sa31usg woddns fe30) [p 7
Y 0 099z 5921006 Buissanold exed [E 12
0 0 0ov9z SAAUNIDS J4eIS |7 ) &
0 |0 0£92 SDIIAIDS UDIIEWIOLU| _.NN
0 Ho 0z9Z S9I1AI9G UONIEN|EAT ] u:oEno_guD :u_mumwm ‘m:_::m_n_ QNN
9 0 019z mmu_iom 40ddng |eJ3UD) 0 UOIDII] mmN
i} ! 0092 |es3u3) - saspuag woddns @97
foovss | | 00vss | 005 = " saung - saoyins vioddns 01 [ 107
0 i H 0 0452 5921125 eusoiu] [9GZ.
00021 | 00021 0952 - ~seamias pood [GO7
0esot I 00501 (1374 S20IAIDG co:mto%cm_._. 1dnd [pg9z
00502 ! L 00502 opsz 231A35 ueld j000 uu:m:ﬁ:_m_z .mlzowm_luam €0z
0 I 0 0857 707
0 0 0zst soainis [edsid [ 97
00v'ZT oor'zT 0152 5921135 L0ddng s59UISNg 0 U0 Q@N
i 0052 ssauisng - sad1A136 oddng _mmN
suyauag juawdinby sjeLalRN saa1MI135 === = L e i -
jeloL syalqQ 13410 AepinQ |exided syjauag aaAojdwg salejes #30uny
uoneujuwa] pazijende)-uopn g saljddng paseysind Ajup s1aquinp 3|0y 121u3 :uonduassg
(006) (008} {o0z) (009) {00s) (00v) (00€) {002) {o01) 1]
- 1 r | H 9 4 3 a 2 9 \

/| abed

STUNLIANIAXI/SINIWISHNESIA AILVIWILST

11 9bed



2coe/Le YZOYG09BEBTELBSLLG6.PLE0L LY 18296/ ENSPROIUMOOWSSSERIONSIOSMN:O
0 0 00Z5 = 1q2q Wis]-8U07 U0 353.9)U] - 2311951930 [£Z |
0] 0 0S1S «demE % mn:umme 1990 EE._. 1Joys 10 153191 1230 NNV
0 0 i [o]48 mmumu:_tuu :c:ma_u;:< piy 21e1§ —.N.v
0 0 _ 0E1S <a10N UoEdinLY ¥el Uowase(daY Auadoid [euosiod a1eiodi0) [0Z
0 lo 0zts saloN uonedpiuy xeL |6 ||
0 0 otts o sjueliep uoned) Iy
; 1 5 1ga@g W43} -H0YS Uo I5a1alu| - IIAISS 1920 h—.
e 2 (41) D1AE3S LA3a |
0 (] 0 000v == siunwnoo gasig sayi0 o3 sauaiukeq (elol n
0 0 Q [ole]'274 _Em_m 10 INQ} S11UN IA0D) B 1510 19410 OF mEuE\,mn_ iy
0 0 0 00EY {eae3s uf) sisjsuei 15110 005 '8 1510 790 01 Awowhed 3oL g1
0 0 0 06EY (aziwayy & agasag) ﬂuﬁ:.&.m‘ S1UN 1109 31e35-U] 03 SudWARG JALIO Zly
0 0 08EY slajsuel] - sweidolg 650 10} swawheq L
0 0 0LEY Euﬁ:m_._. weidold uwm__cu ANUNWIWIO JOJ SIUIWARY n. L
0 0 ObEY SI94SUEl) - swiesBoid 310 10y SIUDWARY. 60%
0 0 QEEY siajsued] - sweidold p3 m:.:c::au\::nﬁha_ HE.E_—E& wQ_v
0 0 [\1437 siajsues) - swesBord Uoleanp3 |e1Dads 1o} siuawhed 10F
0 0 [1)5314 s19jsuely - sweidold Jenday soj w._:__@:__amn 90v
0 0 00zt [@3e3 uj) uonInL - S3UA 3AGD T 1510 12410 04 suawhed (2101 |GE
0 1o 062 {axiiipy] 5 2q11253G) UORINL - SAUN 10D B1e1S-U| O suawAed BUI0 [P0
0 0 oBZY uony - mEm_mo.hm _.oEO FI=TY ..._:oE_...E n.u.v
0 0 oLzy uonIny - sweiold 989)|07 AUUNWWO) ) SluawAey NOT
Y 0 ovey uonIn] - swerdoid 319104 SUWAES :uv
0 0 o€zy uepng - swerdolg uoneanpy a.__::::oul\“slnfﬁa_.ﬂ:aﬁ_’n._ [ml
0 0 ozey vopn] - sweidoud uonednp3 [eads 4oy sjuswARg GRE
0 0 o1ZY :o.:@. - swesFoud _m_:wuz 10} sudWABRY 86E
0 0 0 00TY ~ [mms-up) sun 0o B 351 19430 01 SawawAed 19101 |/ BE
0 0 0 06T [aaiusy 7 3quataq) sweidoid - UM 10D J1e1S-U| 0 siuaWAed 12010 [OBE
0 0 0 oLy WA ,..m_u__uu Aunwwo? 1oy siowhed |GEE
0 0 0 ovly S ~sweidoig 317 Joy suawhed vRE
0 0 0 0fTY sweidoid uoneanp3 mc.:::ccu\«_:g 10} mEuF;mn_ €68
0 0 0 0zZTY ~ sweidoi4 uopeanpl _m_uwnm._nﬂ.ﬂ.uau_. ZBE
0 0 | 0 oty - T sweidougsendoy 20y susied || BE
001V nouﬂm uj) sun 380D = 151Q JAYI0 03 siuawiked (0BT
SRR~ ey AN e ', g S e e oew 1 L . . o ok _ meﬂggnﬁﬁngi 68
(S [ S— S— — N [ NS P b soinsss Ao 56
550'VBT 0 0 0 0 0 00599 0 SSS'LTT 0002 - saainsag Voddns (e0) Bﬂ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 {srjwai g aqposag) “IsyN - seajndas Loddns 1aug g
0 0 [i] 0 0 0 [i] 0 0 0092 S ~ [enwa) - seajuas woddns (ero) mm
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0997 o sa010105 m:_mwuuo& ereq .vwm
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09z T o — seanos jeis [
0 0 Q Q o} 0 0 0 0 0€92 N Sa21A1S LONRWIOJU} Nmm
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0297 FEEITYER co:m:_mi kKl u:u.:no_oaun youedsay ‘Buuueld [|LRE
0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 019z “s91nas poddns [esua) J0 uondalg 08E
f 0092 =] i JERUA) - S3IIAIAS tonuam
a 0 0 0 [i] 1] 0 0 0 00sZ — wwm:_mzm.mtﬂﬂmﬂm.._m lel0l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0452 S3IIAIDS [BUIDIY|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 095z S 52210195 PO03
) 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0s52 - " seainiag uoneyodsues] dng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ovsz - $921AJDS 1UE|d JO DIUBUBIUIRIA .m .__o_:zuno
0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0£ST $331A13S UBONINIISUO) 3 UO :
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0757 B ~saownaas |eos! 2LE]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 015e san1a1ag 1oddng ssauisng Jo uoldanq whm
0052 ssaujsng - saajuas yoddns [/ ¢
0 0 0 1} 0 0 (1] 1] 0 00vz naﬁﬂm_.p_Ewm._mO;um mwu_?_mm uoddns 1301 [GOE
.o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06¥Z - «mN.Em: ¥ B_Cun.una UOIIBISIUILIPY (0042 - muu_iom 1oddng L) nwlml
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 [s)n774 5931A195 [ed1oulid 247 jO Uu_to —Q
= _ - == ook b P = dh ediey | e e I e Wy + A gt W | ooy uonensIKIWPY |00Yds - sa3uas Woddng [goe
|lelol siusd u:mEn_sam s193(q0 J2410 Aepinp _mu_nmu Ry SIS s1jauag sahojdwz sayeles #10uny 4
uoneuNIa ] pazjeude)-uoN : = sayddng paseyaing A ) AjuQ sIaqunn 3joypn 193u3 :uonduasaqg
(006) (o08) {002) {009) {005) {oov) {o0€) {o02) foot) m
. 1 / r | H ) 4 3 ad ) d

61 obed

SIANLIANIAXI/SLNIWISHNGSIA AILVINILST

61 obed



$Z9rS09BERZE/8GL.G6.1 E0.L LY /8296 .ENSPROIUMOQIUSSSEBIONSIOS VD

000°'SZ

2Toe/Lie
10T = el = = -
000°SZ 0 0 [1] 000°sZ 0 0
e : A
N o “ 0008 9210195 1920 (€101 [ LG
g 0 _ == . (223} g 3quasaq) (peanasy edpupd [0y
| I $oss 9seyINg/35891) ,, 1G9 Waa1-BU0T UO [edi3uLg J0 SuaWARY - DINIBS 149G
3 _ i i _ 0025 92 uuay-Auo] uo Jsasanu) - PINISIG0 |G
0 £ |0 i 001S o 309Q WI31-HoY$ UD 353U - - 37yAI9§ 1994 (B30 L [BFY
0 0 __. 0STS {aziway m aqri5a) 1920 W13 L-HOYS UO 158133 _mﬁo g
Q 0 OT1S SJUBLIEA UONEINILY Xe) ot
: 0 380 aL-Hols bb u.!u |- 310351020 (G
_ 7541 30iAHaS 1830 [yry

SOIHOS S O CEb P |

06Ty {az119)} B wn:umme mEm_mo._n_ SHUM IAOD) 3)EIS-U| 0 SIUSWARY FE o) 444
ozTy swesfold :o:mu:_um |e1nads 03 sjuswhed L ¥
sweJdold ._m__._mmz o3 ﬂ_._mc._>m,.._ b

«m&Eu.: B 2914353) S| - S32|MIBS

 ssaujsng - saoues Woddns [eioL [GEY

“391A135 JUe|d JO SIUELBILIE 7 UOREIIAQ GEY

S90)AJ3S UOIINIISUOY 3 UORISINDIY SaHjiIey eV

ssaujsng - $aaj035 Yoddns (oo

SSO'T

so1nypuadxa/

qsiq JaA0 /

[4%4

(S7844) ONNA AL34V5 3 NOLINIANINA 3814 - 06[L

3o {Aduaipyaq) ssama iTA4

SS0'v8T

0

SSS'LTT

0
lelol

(006)

s)yauag
uoneuiwIa]
(008}

juawdinb3
pazijended-uon
{ooL)

0

s338[q0 124230
(009)

Aepng |eyde)

{o0s)

sjeajen
g sanddng
(oot}

SadIAIDS
paseydind
(00€)

syyauag asko|dw3

(002)

sajiejes

(ooT)

samypusdc3/AusLLesNgsia 1aa oy [8ZY

AJup ssaquinp 3joym 123u3 :uondudsag

ey

4

5

- 1

r

H

9

E|

R

a

g

12 abed

SIUNLIANILXI/ISLNIWNISHNESIA AILVYNILST

1z abed



2coc/Lie ¥Z9v5098€8¢2€/8G2L56.v.€0.L)7.8C9.6/CO\SPEO|UMOQ\USSSEEIDNSISSM\:D

'JouLiof pup sauyapinb 3gs) buisn padojanap sy ‘pauinbad fi ‘unjd uonanpal 1131ap ay 1L Gl

wiy | VL
ayy Jo 22up3da320 433fp SADP OF UIYLM IES] 01 (£Z-EZ @b0d uo 243y punof) upjd Uo1INPaL J{213p D JWqns puo 1dopo [{DYs 12113S1p J00YIS dY] UIY] ‘2A0qV paulfap
SO 3121fap D 5133}f34 () 1M0day [pidupuld [DNUUY ZZ0Z-TZ0Z 243 wolf qo} uonouwiofu) Auowiwuns ¥4y 434ad ay1 fi - (T-LT/8 ST SOT) 30D |00Y3S 13d €l

102/ 23.1y1 UM |JDS1I0YS 3Y1 23UDJDG 03 UDId UOIIINP3I IIf3P D 3GSI Yim 3jif pup 3dopp 3snuw 113sIp 3y} ‘Bulpuads L
2fap 3yl Sawn da1y3 UDY3 SS3| S 32upjpg punf Buipud PAIDLIIS3 Y3 fI ‘51 1DYL "2A0GD P3is)| spunf inof ay1 Ajuo bujsn pausuiIaIap S| 33up|Dq 3Y1 210N

(p-z wins1abpng ‘T8 duly) adupjoq punf buipua ay3 fo (g/1) pAiy3-auo 6
upy3 1210316 Jo 03 jpnba Junowo up Aq (p-g WnSIBbPNg ‘6T ul]) S2INYPUACX3 392.41p UDYY SS3] butaq (p-z wns12bpng ‘6 duif) Sanuanad 133.4ip uj 3nsa.t aAoqo pajsi
»Spunf 6unoJado, ayy Yorym :tmmn:a 120415/p [00YIs £202- aly (spuawn Jo) sydopo uoIpINP3 fo papoq [030] 3y} fi paainbai s upjd uopINP3J 13iap v Q

‘paJinbai s) uejd uolINPIY 12149Q ou {132pnq paduejeg
996'€61°C [ €99'6LT [ 860'8ZT [ sTLZ8¢ 06v'€09'T £202 ‘0€ aunf - souejeg pung patewnsa| [ 9
198'vLT L10°L2 TLLTT €686 081'9L - aouslayIa G
055'686'C T49'65¢ £ET'STS 9LL'YTT'T sasnyipuadxl waaq ¥
TIY'vIT'E L10'tz TT18C 920695 956'06Z'Z sanuanay Paa €
(oz) (o) (02) GNN4 IDNYNILNIVIN 4
R GNAN4 HSYD DNINYOM | ANNA NOILYLHOdSNYYL 3 SNOILYY3dO (o) annd 1YNOLLYING3 uondyaseg
£~ P r
(Ajuo sps1a [00YdS) AlUO spung Sunelado - NOILYIWNYOINI AYYINININS 13DANE 1101430
5] _ 3 _ 3 _ q] _ 0 | g Y

Zc 9bed ﬁ/ zz-3bed



Pl 1852156LY L0118 "o

e
TeEeiT Eooeel Seoezt | silat TEFER T S AT L TSR
e o o o o o )
0 1]
o o
| M | 3 =
0 o o
(] = 0 I5:
[ 2 —
0 ° N
-
0 B 0 3T
5 g W =
5 L 5 -
|

0 el 0 I
| —— Y o n . :
a o o a o o 0
o 0
[*] 0
0 8

9

1

99'6LT 960'92T G731 067 996°€61C £95'6LT 86 G7aT12 :

pung pund saueuINRA
uonepodsuely wg suonesado

puny pung asueuajuiely

ul 3
uoneyodsiesy 1 suonesado puny [euoRenp3 le3oL pung yses BupjIom

1m0y pun ysed Buiyiom puny |euoneanp3

1aqiunp )1s1G)
YOOLVEVEGIZ

AjuQ spP1sIa [001S.

UOISIAIQ] S221AIBg SSBUISNE |0OYIS
g abed \) NOILYONA3 40 QHVOP-LLYLS SIONITI - e abed



Page 28 Page 28

Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions (School Districts Only)
Fiscal Year 2022-2023
through Fiscal Year 2025-2026

La Harpe CSD 347 26034347004

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the deficit
reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are not
available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short- and Long-Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance)? If yes, please explain:

C:\Users\Iclaassen\Downloads\637976287417037479577587328386054624 9/1/2022



¢c0e/Li6

¥29¥5098£82€286/./66.V/.E0.L L ¥.8C9.6/E\SPEOJUMOQ\USSSEED\SISSN\:D

SoN3IYIY

L6LC

213 ‘dod ‘U918

1sdad

paINqLIIsia SUOIIRIAUNWAY AJe1SUON |
-uop jo u3ididay pue poyla uonnguasia

Spaad04d jo asodind

uopelaunway
Atelsuop-uon

anuanay 19N

e

PopInOId BIIAIBS 10 JDNPOId

JOPUBA JO SWeN

Jjad tmtwsmm ay1 YIpauaq 31013uab |jiM SMOY "SMOJ PalISIP
Jo saquinu 1a3u3 pup 3yB 3y3 03 UOTING , SMOY PPY,, Y3 UYL "SMOI [DUCHPPD 1| p,noA 212ym 3A0QD |23 D 193]3s ‘paJinbal 3io smoJ 3loul fj

SJI0AU07 - 17 0Z-01 U0IiJa5 'ap0) j004J5 995

‘pdpoq jo0Yds 3y Aq panoiddp aq 3snw 00T ‘T AInr 193D JO UC paINIaxa
$300.13u02 Yans [y *136pnq 3y} Jo 10af jpasyf ay3 buipasaid Aja3pipaww J03A [03sif 3y Jof s1ID13U02 Yons buipipbas uoppwIofus 3syf 03 St 140d31 3yl "sa2iAI3s Jydpiboloyd pup ‘sbuli ssDJD ‘D410 JAYI0 PUD SHOAS ‘SIID.JU03.
| auryoow Buipuaa uonDI LI INOYYM BUIpndUL 000 TS JO SS3IXa Uf JITIISIP [004S Ay} JOf SUOIIDI3UNLIA] JSYI0 PUD dNUIA3] [DUONIPPD 91DJ2uab 0] papuaiuj 3Jam 10y} S33INI3S puD spoob 03 uip113d 10y1 SIUIWIAI6D puD S1301U0D!

_ (Ajuo s1914351@ |00YIS) FHOIA HO 000°TS 40 SLIVHLNOD HOANIA I119Nd 40 DNILYO4IY

JID,, 01 Siaf2. , S190J3U0I JOPUBA, ULI3T 2Y1 ‘IX3IU0 SIY3 U] 13BpNG J13y] 01 JUIWYILIID UD SD ,SIIDAUOI J0PU3A, Buisy 110031 0 3jif 01 pa4inba. 2.0 SIPIISIP [00YIS [j0 ‘TZ°0Z-0T U0I3S ‘3p0D JOOYIS 341 Y3im 3oUDPI0IID U} |

[ qmn_



Page 30 Page 30

CHECK FOR ERRORS

This worksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance.

Out-of-balance conditions are marked here with an error message.

Once aII errors are contcted‘ Windows users click "Save Budget for ISBE” button to the right. Mac u. users, click File > Save As. Once saved, submit to ISBE.

Is Deficit Reduction Plan Reguired? {Joint Agr do not ¢ lete Deficit Reduction Plan.) Deficit Reduction Plan is not required

is Deficit Reduction Plan campleted? {DefReductPlan 23-27 tab)

rict Name must be selected from drop-down. {Cell H13)

]Do not type full district name manually.)

Accounting Basis must be selected on Cover sheet. oK
Dates [Day, Month, Year) must be input on Cover sheet. oK
Board Names must be typed on Cover sheet.

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July, 1 2022 for all Funds (Cells C3 - K3)
Ling have 2 nu of zerg, Do not blank.}

Estimated Activity Fund Beginning Fund Balance July, 1 2022 (Cell C83)

have a number or zero. Do not leave blank.) oK
Transfer Among Funds (Funds 10, 20, 40 - Acct 7130 - Cells C29, D29, F29), must equal (Funds 10, 20 & 40 - Acct 8130 - Cells oK
52, D52, F52).
Transfer of Interest (Funds 10 thru 90 - Acct 7140 - Cells C30:K30), must equal {Funds 10 thru 60, & 80 - Acct 8140 - Celis oK
C53:H53, J53).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on GASB 87 Leases [Fund 30 - Acct 7400 - Cell E39) must equal (Funds 10, 20 & 60 - oK
Acct 8400 Cells C57;HED).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on GASB 87 Leases [Fund 30 - Acct 7500 - Cell E40) must equal {Funds 10, 20 & 60 - oK
Acct 8500 - Cells C61:H64).
Transfer to Debt Se_rvice__ Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds {Fund 30 - Acct 7600 - Cell E41) must equal [Funds 10 & 20 oK
Acct 8600 - Cells C65:068).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bands (Fund 30 - Acct 7700 - Cell E42) must equal {Funds 10 & 20 - Acct oK

8700 - Cells C69:072),

Transfer to Capital Projects Fund {Fund 60 - Acct 7800 - Cell H43) must equal (Fund 10 & 20, Acct 8800 - Cells C73:D76).

Educational {Fund 10 - Cell C3) ) oK

Operaticns & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D3) OK
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E3) OK
Transp (Fund 40 - Cell F3) oK

ipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G3} OK
Capital Projects (Fund 60 - Cell H3) OK
Working Cash (Fund 70 - Cell 13} oK
Tort {Fund 80 - Cell J3) oK
Fire Prevention & Safety {Fund 90 - Cell K3) OK

Activity Funds (Cell C23) oo S

Educational [Fund 10 - CeII €21) oK
Operations & Maintenance [Fund 20 - Cell D21) OK
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell £21) OK
Transportation (Fund 40 - Cell F21) OK
Municipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G21) oK
Caplital Projects (Fund 60 - Cell H21) OK
‘Working Cash {Fund 70 - Cell 121) oK
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell J21) oK
Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K21) OK
Interfund Loans Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C6:H6, J6:K6) must equal Interfund Loans Receivable (Funds oK
10:20, 40, 70 - Acct 141 - Cells €15:D15, F15, 115).

Interfund Loans Receivable {Funds 10, 20, 40, 70 - Acct 141 - Cells C7:07, F7, 17) must equal Interfund Loans Payable (Funds ok

10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C16:H16, 116, K16).

Include brief note(s) describing revenue source/expenditure use.

End of Balancing

C:\Users\claassen\Downloads\637976287417037479577587328386054624 9/1/2022



ATHLETIC AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
DALLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT #327
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

1. INTRODUCTION
A. This agreement is made by and between the Boards of Education of the Dallas
and La Harpe Elementary School Districts for the 2021-2022, 2022-2023 school years.

2. HOSTED SPORTS
A. Dallas City will host: 5th and 6th-grade Girls’ Basketball
5th and 6th-grade Boys’ Basketball
5th and 6th-grade Girls’ Volleyball
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Track and Field
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Scholastic Bow!
5th, 6th, 7th, and 8th-grade Cross Country

B. La Harpe will host: 7th and 8th-grade Boys’ Baseball
7th and 8th-grade Girls’ Basketball
7th and 8th-grade Boys’ Basketball
7th and 8th-grade Girls’ Volleyball

C. Recommendations on the hiring of coaches will be made from a pool of

candidates from both school districts. Final selections will be made from
recommendations from the administration and candidates will be selected. 5th and 6th
grade coaches will be hired by Dallas City and 7th and 8th grade coaches will be hired
by La Harpe.

D. Coaches will follow the administering district's coaching guidelines and Handbook
policies.

E. Current coaches will submit a letter of interest for next year's coaching position
by April 1st of the current year if they wish to be considered for continued

coaching of their particular sport. Letters are submitted to the administering district's
administration.

3. TRANSPORTATION
A. Transportation to away games will be determined by the proximity of the game
site. Postseason transportation opportunities will be offered equally among both districts.

B. Practice transportation will be shared by both districts.

4. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS
A. Host schools will provide payment to the coaches for the sports they host.



B. All season expenses will be divided evenly between all schools (i.e. coaches
stipends, tournament fees, awards, team equipment, transportation to games, etc.).
Postseason expenses for IESA state-level competitions will be divided evenly between
both districts.

5. SUPERVISION
A. Scheduling, organization for the athletic contests and officials will be the
responsibility of host school.

B. Payment of supervision for tournament events will be divided equally among
both schools.

6. ELIGIBILITY AND CODE OF CONDUCT

A. Academic eligibility will be determined by the school in which the student-athlete
attends.

B. It is the responsibility of the sending school to inform the host school of any
ineligible students by Wednesday noon of each week of the season.

C. The student-athlete will abide by the policies of the host school as listed in the
host school's Athletic Handbook.

7. PHYSICALS
A. All student-athletes must have a current physical on file with the respective
school. Copies will be furnished to each school upon request. No athlete may practice or
participate until the physical is turned in to the respective office and the head coach is
notified.

B. Athletes must provide documentation of a current physical to the Dallas City or La
Harpe school office for baseball no later than July 15th. For all other sports, current
physicals need to be provided to the office at least 2 weeks prior to the start of that
sports practice.

8. LIABILITY INSURANCE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:
A. Liability for all students utilizing transportation shall be the transporting school’'s
responsibility.

B. Each district will assume the insurance liability for their athlete on the team as
for any other athlete of that district.

9. TEAM NAME
A. The team name shall be the La Harpe/Dallas City Eagles in the sports that



La Harpe hosts and shall be the Dallas City/La Harpe Bulldogs in the sports that Dallas

City hosts. All programs, announcements, media communications, and other such items
will include the names of both communities; e.g. La Harpe/Dallas City Eagles, or Dallas

City/La Harpe Bulldogs.

10. AWARDS
A. The coaches will determine the criteria for postseason awards. The host school
is responsible for ordering awards.
B. IESA state level trophies will be duplicated for both schools and considered a
shared district expense.
C. Both Dallas City and La Harpe will split the costs of an annual awards banquet.

11. PARTICIPATION

A. In sports with 5/6 grade and 7/8 grade teams that are administered separately
(basketball and volleyball) any player may only "move up” with approval from the
Principal of the hosting district in consultation with the cooperating district Principal, and
if needed in consultation with the Athletic Directors. If players are needed tryouts will be
held for athletes that want to move up. Tryouts are not open to spectators.

B. 4th grade will be included in the 5th-grade programs when participation numbers are
low.

Each respective school board in the cooperative has the option to consider the renewal or
dissolution of the Cooperative Athletic Agreement. This agreement will be reviewed on an
annual basis but will be re-negotiated every two years.

Dr. Janet Gladu, Superintendent, LCSD #347 Date Alissa Tucker, Superintendent, DESD #327 Date

Dustin Detherage, Board President, LCSD #347 Date Bob Castillo, Board President, DESD #327 Date

Revised August 30, 2022






CDARS

Frequently Asked Questions about CDARS

Q. What is CDARS?
A. CDARS stands for Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Servicee. It is a special service developed

by Promontory Interfinancial Network, LLC to provide large depositors better access to FDIC coverage
for all of their funds.

Q. How does CDARS work?

A. By using the CDARS network, you can place a deposit in excess of $250,000 with Benchmark and be
eligible to receive FDIC insurance coverage (for up to $50 million). Your deposit is then placed into the
CDARS network by Benchmark and automatically deposited in increments of less than $250,000 with
other banks in the network.

Q. Why are the increments under $250,000?
A. To allow for interest growth. The actual amount placed at each bank is calculated to make sure that
your deposit will not exceed $250,000 before expiration of the certificate.

Q. How can deposits greater than the standard FDIC insurance maximum be insured by the FDIC?
A. The standard FDIC insurance maximum is $250,000 per insured capacity, per bank. So, you can run
around to multiple institutions to deposit your funds to receive the same coverage you can access through
a single relationship using CDARS.

When you place your large-dollar deposit with an institution that is a member of the CDARS Network,
your deposit is divided into smaller amounts and placed with other CDARS Network members—each an
FDIC-insured institution. Then, those member institutions issue CDs in amounts under $250,000, so that
your deposit is eligible for FDIC insurance at each member bank. By working directly with one Network
member, you can receive insurance through many.

Q. Why do you say that CDs issued using CDARS are “eligible” for FDIC insurance?

A. Customers are ultimately responsible for ensuring that their funds are insured by naming the institutions
where all of their deposits placed outside of CDARS are located. CDARS will not place funds in any
institution listed by a depositor. If a depositor were to fail to list all such institutions, CDARS might place
funds in a bank where the customer already has money, which may put the customer over the $250,000
per bank limit. It is vital that the customer disclose all accounts.

Q. Who provides the additional FDIC insurance when I place deposits using CDARS?

A. The CDARS Network members that issue your CDs through CDARS provide you with access to the
additional FDIC insurance coverage. Working directly with just one financial institution, you get coverage
through many.

Q. Do 1 get to choose which banks my money goes to?

A. No, the network makes that decision based on information that we give them about you. For example,
as mentioned above, we will ask you where you currently have other funds deposited so that those banks
can be avoided. But there will still be plenty of options.

Q. Which banks are they?

A. The CDARS network includes hundreds of banks across the-country. While-there are too-many-to list - -

here, we can tell you that a majority of them are well-run community banks like Benchmark that watch
out for their customers. That’s why they are members of the CDARS network!



Frequently Asked Questions about CDARS

Q. Who has custody of my funds?

A. Funds placed through CDARS are deposited only in FDIC-insured banks. Your financial institution
acts as custodian for your CDARS deposits, and the subcustodian for CDARS deposits is The Bank of
New York Mellon (BNY Mellon), the largest custodian in the world with $29.9 trillion in assets under
custody and/or administration, and $1.6 trillion in assets under management.'

Unique to CDARS, you as a depositor can obtain a confirmation of records maintained by BNY Mellon
as subcustodian in order to reconcile those records with the statements received from your financial
institution. At any time, as often as desired, you as a depositor can obtain a certified statement from BNY
Mellon that confirms the exact amount of your CDs, including principal balance and accrued interest, for
each FDIC-insured institution that issues a CD through CDARS.

You can submit a request for the certified statement, along with BN'Y Mellon's processing fee, through
your financial institution. BN'Y Mellon will send the certified statement directly to you or to another party
designated by you, such as an auditor.

Q. How can my funds be used locally if my CDs are from financial institutions all over the country?
A. When CDARS Network members swap deposits on a dollar-for-dollar basis, the same amount of funds
placed through the Network returns to your financial institution. As a result, the total amount of your
original deposit can remain with your financial institution and be used for local lending. (CDARS®
Reciprocal®™ transactions only.)

Q. Will I know in which banks my funds have been placed?
A. Yes, you will get a list of where your deposits are and the amount of each one.

Q. What happens if a bank issuing one of my CDs fails?

A. Because CDs issued by other banks through CDARS are never for more than $250,000, every penny
invested through CDARS is eligible for full FDIC insurance. In the event that the FDIC pays out funds to
eligible customers, Promontory would file a claim on your behalf. The typical timeframe for payout should
be just a few business days.

Q. Will I get a different rate at each bank?
A. No, your interest rate for each one of your deposits will be a rate set by Benchmark. This eliminates
the need to “rate shop.”

Q. How does Benchmark determine what the rate will be?

A. The rate will be determined by considering various factors, including prevailing rates for the general
public at the time. Although it may not be the highest rate in the market, it will be competitive, especially
considering the scope of the service associated with it.

Q. Will I get a statement from each bank?
A. No, you will get a single statement, from Benchmark, listing all of your deposits and where they are
held. Each institution that holds deposits on your behalf will be listed.

Q. How much coverage can I get.through the CDARS program?.
A. You can receive up to $50 million in FDIC overage.



CDARS

Frequently Asked Questions about CDARS

Q. I could just place separate deposits in various area banks and get all my money covered. What
advantages does CDARS offer?

A. Convenience is the biggest reason to use CDARS. It is, in a sense, one stop shopping. You do not have
to run around placing your deposits and then keep track of them. With CDARS you work through
Benchmark to get your deposits “spread out.” Keeping track of them is far easier as well. As mentioned
previously, with CDARS, you earn one interest rate and receive one regular statement for all your deposits.

Q. How do I know all my funds are covered with CDARS?

A. When you decide you want to take advantage of the CDARS network, you will enter into a formal
agreement regarding placement of the funds. This agreement is designed to protect all parties involved—
you, Benchmark, the company that owns CDARS, and all the institutions that are members of CDARS.

Q. Is a copy of the agreement available for me to examine before making my decision?
A. Yes. As a matter of fact, if you are interested in this program, we encourage you to call your local
Benchmark branch and get a copy to review.

Q. I manage the funds for an organization. Can I use CDARS for these funds as well as my own?
A. Absolutely! CDARS is perfect for businesses and non-profit organizations. We encourage anyone who
is responsible for the safekeeping of major funds, including public funds managers, trustees, and financial
advisors to consider CDARS.

If you would like to get a rate quote for a CDARS porifolio,
call your local branch and ask to speak with the branch manager.



m /sbeyjwioo:sjisodapxiompsuleurMmmm//sdiy

"UOIBIDOSSY SJ9Yueg UBDLISUIY 3yl WO JUSWSSIOPUS
BAISN|OX3 UB PaAI9Da) Sey PUB ‘UOI1BU dY) SSOJDE SHUBd 000’ UBY)
alow Ag ussoyd Japiroid Yyoaluiy paisnil e ‘1Jeliu] Ag pa4ajo ale SadIAISS aYL

‘sylsodap palnsul-O|d4 Jo

Auuad e 150} 19A8 sey Jo1isodap ou ‘puy 's9dA} Junodde 85343 JO UOIIBUIGUUOD
Aue 10 ‘s1D ‘SIunosde 1sodap 19xlew Asuow ‘sunodde jysodap puewusp

Ul paoe|d aie 1eyl Spunj Uo dduelnsul D|d4 JO siej|op Jo suol|jiw a|diynui

01 ssaooe uleb 0} si0lisodap 104 8|qissod 1l S9YeW S3DIAISS 8S9Y3 O 95N

'S9DIAISS JUswSde|d

usodap s,14esiu| ybnoayl Juswiase|d Joj spuny pa1wigns Al|njssadons

aney siolisodap Jo spuesnoys ‘uoidadul sy 8duUlS Juawialinbal D|g4 1ueAs|al
Ai1ane yum Ajdwiod 01 se 0s paubisap usaq sey pue (s4ejjop 1o suol||iq Aueud
yaim) pa1sal Alybnoloyl usaq sey (gD pue '"VAWW-YAad) S921A1SS s 14eilu|

ipo1s9l A|ybnoioyy usaq Aayl aneH ¢ash
03 9jes I4ellu] WO} S9DIAIDS 0D Pue YAWW-YAQ 3Y3 3y

‘obed UOIINIISU] UE pUl{ 9431 995

(SODIAISS S,I{e1IU] 12O 1BY) dW Jedu syueq pulj | ued aIdym

suonsan® pasv Ajjuanbaid

I4enu] @ |

3

PP Py PP PSR T T v i
-~ e | e [T atat e & 275 Js)



2 /sbeyjwoo sysodopsromisuyeiurmmm//:sdny

‘Jollpne
ue se yans ‘noA Ag paleubisep Ayed Jayjoue 0} IO NoA 01 Aj30a4Ip Jusuwialels
Pa1111432 9Y3} PUSS |[IM UO|[SIN ANG "Uoiin1Isul [eloueul} InoA ybnouys

‘99) Buissao0.4d S,UC||PN ANE Y1iM Buoje Jusuialels paljnisd syl 1o} 1senbal
B 1ILUQNS UBD NOA "92IAI8s 0D S,Ide1u] ybnolyy god e sanssi jey uolnmisul
palnsul-O|d4 Yoes 104 ‘1sa191ul panidde pue adug|eq jediouid Buipnioul
‘S0 JNOA JO JUNOWIE 10BXS 83 SWIIJUO0D 1ey] UO[IOIN ANE WO1] JUSWISIELS
Pa1411482 B UlR1qO Ued 10)sodap e Se NOA ‘palisop se Usyo se ‘awlly Aue ywy
““UOIIN1IISUI [BIDUBULY JNOA W01} POAISDAI SIUBLUSIELS 3Y] YHM SPIOD31 SSOU3
3|1oU0284 0} JOPIO U URIPoISNOQNS Se UO||SN ANd AQ pauiejujew spiodal Jo
UOI1BULLIIJUOD B UleIqOo ued j0lsodap e se noA ‘Bulayo @ s,idesiu] o1 anbiun

uswiabeuew Japun

s1955€ Ul UOJ||111 Z6'L$ puUe uolessiuiuipe Jo/pue Apoisnd Jdspun siasse ul
o111} $%$ YIM PlIOM 41 Ul uelpolsn 1sabiel ay1 ‘(Uojildn ANE) UO|IDIN HIOA
MB3N JO Yueg @Y1 si syisodap ayi Joj UBlpoIsN2qns ay3 pue ‘pooe|d susodap
INOA 1O} UBIPOISND SE S108 YUEd JNOA 'SUOINIISUl painsul-Djdd ul Ajuo
palisodap ale sa2IAIas 0D PUB YAWW-VAQJ S|Idesiuj ybnoiyl paoe|d spun4

ispunj Aw jo Apoishd sey oym

-AuBW YBNoJIY] 92UBINSUl SS9208 UED NOA '19qUISWI %IOMIBU SUO YIIM Ajpoaaip
Buiom Ag >ueq jequuiaud yoes je soueinsul Dig4 104 a|qibi1je ysodsp

INOA saxew sIy] "UoIINIsul painsul-O|dd ue yoes—siaquusl 3lomisu

194310 YuM poaoe|d pue wnwixew D|dd piepuels ayj Jspun sunowe

01Ul PapIAIp a1e Aay3 ‘'sadlales 3yl ybnoayl padeld ale spuny inoA usymm
"SUOIINIISUI [BIDURULS JO I0MIDU S,14BIIU| JO SISqUISU 1€ SSDIAISS S 1Jellu]
1940 1eY1 SHueg ‘uonisul Aiolsodap painsul-O1d4 ue e Aoeded ajgeinsul
usAIB B Ul SJUNOJ2E 1sodap S,48U01SND B JO 000'05¢$ 01 dn sainsul D1d4 8yl

o1d4 2yl Aq @suednsul 1oy 9|qib1j@ 8 wnwixew
aouelnsul D|d4d piepuels oy, deyy J23ealb sjisodsp ued MoH

.
o ent 7 777N



L /sbey/woo’sysodapyiomsuR Ul MMM//:SANY
syusodap |edosdioal ybnolayl Buipus) |ed9] ajowoid 01 Ayiunyioddo ayl syueq
Buipinoid se yons ‘syjousq pappe Yum pue A|ises 240w 1 nsal Jeljiuie) swies

ay1 analyoe 01 sioyisodap djay ' I4esiu] Aq paiayo 8soyl se yons 'S90INIDS
juawaoe|d Jsodaq ‘H pabeinodus usA sey ‘sawl 1e ‘pue aonoeudd siyl Jo
umouy| shkem|e sey D1dd 9YL "000°05Z$ MOU S| Y2Iym Junoule sduelnsul jueq
-9|BuIs plepuels 9yl JO SS90X8 Ul 96eIaA0D douelnsul Usodap 0] ssedoe uleb

01 SYueq paJnsul-dlad o|dnjnuw 1e spuny bunisodsp Jo uondo aya pey shemje

aney sionsodap ‘obe sepedsp 1ybia ueyl a1ow DIA- SY3 JO UOIIEaID 341 SJUlS

:sweiboid yons jo abesn ayi uo ui paybiam Jlad ayi seH

('siseq |eooudioaa B UO Spuny

Buioe|d uaym Ajuo saljdde siy]) ‘Bulpus| |eD0] 404 PASN 39 pue uolNINsul
[e1duURULY ANOA YIM Ulewal ued Jsodap |eulbuo INoA JO Junouwle |e1o]

a1 ‘jNsaJ e Sy "UoIIN1iISul [BIDUEBULY INOA 0] SUIN18J YJoMidu syl ybnouys
paose|d spuny Jo JUNOWIE SWES dY) ‘siseq Je||op-104-I.jjop & Uo syisodap
dems sa21AI8s 0D PUe YAWW-VYAJ S,14eJiu] 8sn 1ey] suonnuisul Usym

¢ A13UNo02 a3 J9A0 [je suoljniilsul [eloueuly e
paoejd aie syisodap Aw Ji A|jed0] pash 89 spuny Awl ued> MoH

"UOIIN1IISUI [eIDUEULY JNOA pue NOA UsamiIaq
surewal diysuoile[al JnoA {pe192310id SuleUID) UOIIBULIOJUI [BIIUSPIJUOD INOA

i9jes uoneuwliojul Junodde Aw sj

‘SUOIIN1IISUl Palnsul
-51a4 Auew ybnoayl abelaA0d $$8208 UED NOA Hueq suo 1snl yum Appoalip
BUJOM "26e19A00 douRINSUl D4 |[EUOIIIPPE 8] 0] SS8238 YlIM noK spinoad
SIS UISW YJOMISU 950Y] pue ‘SUOIINUISU! [B[DURUL JO YJ0MISU S I4elluf JO
siaquUIaW 1e SJUNoddE 1sodap Ul padejd ale spuny ‘sedIAISS S 1Jellu| ybnoay |

¢S9DIAISS s 1jenu] Buisn paseld ale
spunj Aw uaym adsueansul 3 .4 |euonippe ayj} sapinoid oym .

P e R cemative | omsemis o 0 5
[T ot AL S T AT



Iy /sbeyjwoo sjisodepsiomisuy Ul mmm//:sdpy

‘'sAep Jo 1911wl

e Ul pa1inoo0 Ajjensn sey juswAied syl 's10)Isodap Y31 0] 158193Ul panidde
pue |edpulid painsul ayl Jo 1uswAed syl io) pabueuie sey 1l ‘1ajsuer]

e yons 1deooe 01 Buj||Im uonlnuisul Ayijesy e puly 01 d|qeun ussq sey Did4
ay1 219yMm Sased U] 'sainjie ueq Buljpuey 1o} poyiawl paitaiaid 50104 dYl—
UOIINISUI AY1jedY B 01 PaLI9jSUERI) UDSJ SABY SBSED 1SOW Ul SBDIAISS S,14eA3U]
Buisn paoe|d susodap spyueq sy} ‘pajie) sey JoquUISU YIoMIaU e USYM

islies Mueq Jaquiawi e i syisodap Aw 03 suaddey yeym

'sa1e1s
pa11un @Yyl Inoybnolyl suoieinbal pue sainjels sels Ul pue suolne|nbal

31A4 241 Ul yloq paziubodal ie SadIAISS j1uawade|d j1sodap |escoudloal
pue ‘pa31sal1 A|YyBNnoioyl usaq dAey sadIAISS 4D pue YAWW-vAa s.i4esul

‘351a4 @Y1 Aq ||n4 Ul pled usaq sey
souelnsul sodap J0) wield Builnsas A1ans :A101s1y SHI0MISN i1denul Buunp
pajie) dABY 92IAISS I4eliu| ue ybnoayl paoe|d sjisodap BulAl®da4 syjueq SWOS

-sjusWalinbal s310y Yl Bunuaswsa|dwi suoilejnbal panssi Ajpuanbasgns
51a4 2yl 19x0iq Hsodap e ybnoiys 1o Aq paulelqo usadq aney 01 10U paussp
aJe s)isodap |eooud|oa4 uleuSD jeyl sapinoud ‘suonelud]] Aloiniels 01 309[gns
‘pue syisodap [eo0idIdal SBULBP 1OV Y1 JO ZOT UOIID9S "Me| 01Ul paubis

sem 10V UOI109101d Jawnsuo) pue ‘1a119y A1ole|nbay ‘Yimoid dluouody

a1 ‘GL0Z Ul “19N03I0N "000'0SZ$ 40 SS8oXa Ul 1sodap e uo abelIaA0d aduUeINSUl
|iNJ 12WI01ISND S11 dAIB 01 %J0M18U Mueq e ybnoiyi syueq Bunedionued

19410 1e spuny aoe|d ued xueq Bunedionied e MOy paqiIosap A||ed110ads
51a4 941 1uswInoop ,suolisand paysy Ajausnbaid, 910Z e ul ‘g|dwiexa

104 ‘abeIan0D 8oueInsul Hsodap papuedxs 01 ssedde apiroid 0} pasn

aqg ued sadIAIes Juawase|d 1sodap 1eyl sebpajmoun|de A|aulinol Djad 8yl

. "syjueq
19410 1e padeld s1isodap Joj Ul 34 Ul SBAIDDDI Yued s toysodap ayl 1eyl .

mrcmm b - i ms s s bimmras | e

AL AR E TN In



/sbey/woosysodepxiomjaueul mmmy/sday
saouejeq yons 30930.4d 03 sjuswabuelle Ajessadau Aue Bubjewd 1oy a|qisuodsai s| 101isodsp ayl ‘vdd Y3 Ul
pajels sy “(uonninsul A1oiisodap painsul ue jou sl uonnisul diysuoneal syl J1) @oueInsul D|Q4 Jo4 a|qibidul oq
10 (JemelpyiiMm & 10} JUSWID|11SS Jalje Jo }ISodap B Joj JUBWS|1I8s 210439 “69) VIAWS 243 pa3dxa Aeul spunj syl
saocejd 18yl UoiNIIsul diysuoliejsi ayi e seoue|eq s,Jjoyisodap e ‘uoiiniiisul uolleurIssp suo Aue 1e vIgnS 241
pasoxa 10U Op 18Y3 SJUNOWIE U] SUOIINIISUl Uolieullsap 1e pade|d ae spuny ybnoyl|v ‘vIAns ayzi jo sejdninwl
21 18U} SUOIINIIISUI SSOID. Slunowle asueinsuj sjebaibbe 0 ssadoe sepirold suoliniiisul uoneunissp a|dinw
Buis "UoIINUISUI UoieUSap auo Aue 3e (,WIAWS,) Junowe adueinsul Isodsp WNWIXew plepuels 3idd syl
pa9oX® 10U OP 1By} SJUNOWIE U} SUOIIN3{ISU] Uolleulsap je paoe|d aJe spung 'sunodoe Usodap 19y4ew Asuow uj
paosejd spuny 104 yijuow Jad Xxis 0} paliwi| oq Aew sjemelpyum weibold ‘Aldde Aew eusitd A3iqibije 1swoisnd
pue Aidde sywi *(,vdd,) 3uswaalby juswadejd usodaq s|gesijdde ayi Buipnjoul ‘syuswealbe welboid
aY3 Ul S2INSO[ISIP PUE ‘SUOIIIPUOD ‘sWa} 843 03 309fgns s| syisodad 40MISN [denu] ybnoJyi spunj jo juswaoe|d

LIS

‘Buipu?| |220| 104 B|CE|IBAR 8C 10U P|NOM

spuny pajisodap 'SeoURISWNDALD 8SaY} JaPUN "SHUE] 8l WOoJ) s1sodap Jo pesisul dUodU} 93) SAI19034
01 95002 ABUU SjUeq B ‘ME| 21B1S 19PUN PIZLIOYINE J| PUEB JUSSUOD S,4011s0dap B UM ‘AjaAieuIS)Y
‘serepuUBW JO S|E0B JUSWISAAU] |BD0| Sl0lisodep awos Bulfysiies ‘Bulpus) {edo) 1oy sysodaq

sJoMISN 14eliuf yBnoayl paoejd HSodap e JO JUNOWIE [N} 3yl 8sh ued jueq e ‘sj1sodaq BJoMmisN
I{BJ1IU] 9SN 1Y SYUEQ 413410 YIIM SISEd IB|[0P-10)-IE[{Op B U0 pabueyoxs ale spunj paysodap usym [zl

‘s|le1op Joj [Uuny uojBuI-Auq-1noqe/sn
-Inoqe/uaysnjuod Uo|[eWAUGTMMM/:ISAdNY 535 95€3|d 'CZ0C ‘0§ aunr Ul Uoj|aiN ANG Aq pe1iodal sy [|]

‘SO0P 1841 SUO |ED0] B pul4 0} UOIINIIISU] Ue puUl] USIA
10 ‘SODIAISS S,14BIIU| SIBH0 1 J| §9S 01 UOHINUISUI [BIDUBULY INOA YIM XI34D

S92IAISS Judwade|d
Jsodap s,14e41uU] S194J0 Jey] UOIINUISUL Ue pul} | Ued a1aym

‘aoueINSUl D1A4
1noge 210w wies| o) URYXopul/i, dSp/AcEaIpyrMmMm//:dnY o3 ob aseald

B L L T T C TR B L 12 4 AAr (S A A



Jsbey/woo spsodepy oMU BIUIMMM//:SARY
/9

| D711 )HOMIDN [dehu} 1Z0Z ©

14edu °

joeu0) | syuaired | Adijod AdeAld | suolpuod B sudl | sOv4 | OT11>40MI8N I1denu|

‘371 YJOMISN I14B13U] JO ‘SHIBW 8DIAISS paldlsiBal aie SYvad pue ‘s ‘deams yseD palnsu|

‘'060] 40MION I4B1IU] BY1 ‘I4eIIU| pUe ‘SHIeW 3DIAISS die uoBexay I4el3u] 8yl pue syisodaq XI0MiSN ‘spuny
s,1011s0dap ay1 aA19d84 01 A|1q161[9 Woly suoliniisul Kiousodap painsuj Jejnailed apnjoxa Aew Joyisodap

ayl ‘vdd aya u1 pepinoid sy ‘SHUBg-}I0MIDU/Wod IJeluIMMM//:sd1Y 1. punoy aq Aew syisodag Y40MISN
IqeJau] ybnoayi paedejd aq Aews spuny Ydiym je suoiniisul Alojisodap painsul }JOMIaN I4enu| buifjiuspl

1S1| ¥ "SUOIIDISaI BSOY] Salysiies s1sodaq Y10MISN I4ellu| JO 9sn s) Jayisym Buiujwialep 104 8jqisuodsal si
h\.s_moam_u ay1 ‘'spuny s 0 Juswade|d Uo SUO1IDLIISaI.03 103[gNS S| Jo)sodsp ay3 §| ‘Me| a|qeoldde yiim 31181s1suo0d

) .

e el ny ] b i s W nnt? 'T7IeT7IN



NPT L4, oIS M

SCHOOL MAINTENANCE PROJECT GRANT
FY 23 Application Cycle - Round 1

District Certification

Name : La Harpe CSD 347

RCDT #: 26-034-3470-04

TIN #: 208304976

The submissions made to the lllinois State Board of Education by the applicant and
the terms and conditions described in the Grant Application Certifications and
Assurances and the Program Specific and Financial Assurances of this application
shall constitute the grant agreement between the applicant and the lllinois State
Board of Education for the use of the funds to complete the projects described in the
“Work Item Listing” section of the School Maintenance Project Grant Application.
This grant agreement shall be deemed to be entered into when the application has
been approved by the lllinois State Board of Education. This grant agreement
constitutes the entirety of the agreement between the parties and supersedes any
other agreement or communication, whether written or oral, relating to the award of
the grant funds. The person submitting this application on behalf of the applicant
certifies and assures the lllinois State Board of Education that he or she has been
duly authorized to file this application for and on behalf of the applicant, is the
authorized representative of the applicant in connection with this grant agreement,
and that he or she is authorized to execute these Certifications and Assurances and
Standard Terms of the Grant on behalf of the applicant. Further, the person
submitting this application on behalf of the applicant certifies under oath that all
information in the grant agreement is true and correct to the best of his or her
knowledge, information and belief, that grant funds shall be used only for the
purposes described in this agreement, and that the award of this grant is conditioned
upon this certification.

The authorized representative of the applicant who will affix his or her signature
below certifies that he or she has read, understood and will comply with all of the
provisions of the following certifications and assurances.

The person approving these Certifications, Assurances and Standard Terms of the
Grant hereby certifies and assures the lllinois State Board of Education that the
person submitting the final application on behalf of the applicant (and thereby
executing the grant agreement with the lilinois State Board of Education) has the
necessary legal authority to do so. (v2.23.2017)

The person approving this application certifies (1) to the statements contained
in the list of certifications, and (2) that the statements herein are true,
complete and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge. He/she also provided
the required assurances titled “Grant Application Certifications and
Assurances, and Standard Terms for the School Maintenance Project Grant”
and “Program Specific and Financial Assurances for the School Maintenance
Project Grant” (found within the application under “Application Certifications
and Assurances”) and agrees to comply with any resulting terms if an award is
accepted. He/she is aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or
claims may subject him/her to criminal, civil or administrative penalties. (U.S.
Code; Fitle 18, Section 1001). The list of certification and assurances is- s
included below.

https://apps.isbe.net/SMPG/PrintableDistCertification.aspx?Applicationid=4146 1/2



14122, 11209 AM

TN % VAV AT W W e R

By submitting this form, | certify to the above and that the local board of education or
other school governing authority has authorized the school maintenance project
during a duly convened meeting, and has reserved local funds to meet the local
match requirement. In addition, the applicant has not obligated funds or begun work
on any of the projects listed on this application prior to the submission of this
application. Signing below certifies that he or she has read, understood, and will
comply with all the provisions of the following:

« Grant Application Certifications and Assurances, and Standard Terms for the
School Maintenance Project Grant, and

« Program-Specific and Financial Assurances for the School Maintenance Project
Grant.

Signature of President of Board of Education Date

Name of Board President (type or print)

A copy of this form signed by the President of the Board of Education AND the Taxpayer ldentification
Number Form MUST be printed, signed, and attached as a PDF under the Application Required
Attachments before your application can be approved. No application will be processed without these
two signed attachments, without the ICQ completed through the grantee portal, and the SMPG GATA
Risk Assessment completed in IWAS.

(SMPG Dist. Cert. - Rev. 8/2021)

https://apps.isbe.net/SMPG/F’rintableDistCertiﬁcation.aspx?AppIicationld=41 46

22



9/14/22, 11:40 AM School Maintenance Project Grants - Grant Application

.= Application Header Information
Edit Header Information '

Application Year: 2023

Application Round: 1

Emergency Application: No

District: La Harpe CSD 347

RCDT#: 26034347004

Area affected by the project: District

County: Hancock

District Superintendent: Dr. Janet Lynn Gladu

Total Estimated Project Cost: $100,000.00

Total Requested Grant Amount: $50,000.00

Total Reserved Local Funds (District Responsibility): $50,000.00
Total Reserved Remaining Funds (District Responsibility): $0.00
Final Project Closeout Date:

Source of Local Funds: Property Tax Levy

Project Priority Code: D - Permanent Improvement Projects
Project Funding Order: 1

Date Created: 08/31/2022

Current Status: In Progress

Last Updated By: janetlgladu

Created By: janetlgladu

rDistrict Approval

= _GATA Information

Submission Type: Original Application

Type of Application: New

Name of Awarding Agency: ISBE

CSFA Number: 586-00-1723

CSFA Title: School Maintenance Grant

Funding Opportunity Number: 19-3999ER

Funding Opportunity Title: School Maintenance Project Grant
Funding Opportunity Program Field: Education

Department Name: ISBE

Division Name: School Business Services

Application Data

¢ Work ltems
. District Data

Application Certifications & Assurances

«  Grant Application Certifications and Assurances for the School Maintenance Project Grant
« Program Specific and Financial Assurances for the School Maintenance Project Grant

_y Application Printable Documents

e District Certification
« Taxpayer Identification Number

https://apps.isbe.net/SMPG/GrantApplicationView.aspx?Applicationld=4146 1/2




	0281_001
	0282_001
	0283_001
	0284_001
	0285_001
	0286_001
	0287_001
	0288_001
	0290_001
	0291_001
	0292_001
	0293_001
	0294_001

